
Telecom
Transmission & 
Communication
Solutions

Annual Report 2013-2014

Valiant Communications Limited

VALIANT

COMMUNICATIONS

... In over 100 Countries



Integratingvoice, dataand IPnetworks
telecomtransmissionequipmentand solutions

VALIANT

COMMUNICATIONS

annual report

2013-2014



VALIANT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED manufactures

a wide range of telecom transmission and communication

equipment and solutions with successful installations in over 100

countries.

Valiant's technological strengths span a wide section of the

telecom transmission area, including Voice and Data

Multiplexers, IP Multiplexers, Teleprotection equipment and a

comprehensive range of GPS PTP Grandmaster Primary

Reference Clock Synchronization Receiver products with IEEE-1588v2 that deliver accuracy of up to

100 nano-seconds for synchronization applications in Cellular networks like UMTS, GPRS, 3G/4G/LTE

and for Distributing Time (Time-of-Day / ToD) and Frequency Reference for Power Utilities / Smart

Grid, Synchronization of Defense Networks, Airports andAviation communications, Railway Signaling

Networks and Railway Communications, Broadcasting Network and Broadcast equipment.

Valiant's range of products include IEEE 1588v2 [Precision Time Protocol (PTP)] technology that is used

to synchronize Time-of-Day (ToD) and Frequency throughout an IP network. These are used in Power

Utilities / Smart Grid, Oil and Gas, Defense networks to achieve clock accuracy in the sub-microsecond

(i.e., nano-second accuracy) range, making it suitable for accurate measurement and control systems.

Additionally, advanced TDM over IP/Ethernet/Packet/MPLS product features provide packet

synchronization mechanism for Frequency and Time-of-Day (ToD) synchronization for all points of the

network to a common, single (GPS) source. Applications include for backhauling legacy voice, low-

speed legacy data and high-speed Ethernet services using a single Ethernet infrastructure. With solutions

for the Power Utility Sector, the company also provides Sub-Station hardened, managed Industrial Grade

Switches that are compliant to IEC-61850-3 specifications.All these products are currently being offered

and used in various Power Utilities, worldwide.

Valiant's products are well suited and also find

application in Railways, Airport Communication,

other utilities including Oil and Gas networks.



Valiant strives to compete with some of the best

companies in the world. The company is focused on

expanding its global marketing network and building

a larger base of associates / distributors, re-sellers and

OEM relationships, through which it can sell its

products, on a worldwide basis.

Valiant's commitment to research and development

investment has assembled an enhanced product

portfolio that continues to grow. By investing a significant portion of our revenues in research and

development, we are staying on top of today's trends and tomorrow's needs.

Valiant continues to develop technological building blocks that result in advanced technology products.

This enables us to satisfy changing market requirements with speed and flexibility. Valiant’s equipment is

being used by some of the global, multinational, mid-size, regional and government customers. Some of

our recent prestigious reference customers using Valiant-manufactured equipment include U.S.

Government, Government of Canada, Government of South Korea, Raytheon (Canada), Brunei Shell

Petroleum, MITRE Corporation, Bombardier, Honeywell, National Government Services (Medicare),

Lockheed Martin, BAE Systems, General Dynamics, Harris CapRock, UAE Armed Forces, Kuwait

Chamber of Commerce & Industry, Saudi Aramco, Brunei Shell Petroleum, Etisalat Afghanistan,

BangladeshAir Force, BangladeshArmy, Power Grid Corporation of India,APTRANSCO India, TEIAS

(Turkish Electricity), VietNam Electricity (EVN), Hanoi Power Vietnam, MobiFone Vietnam, Viettel

Vietnam, Airports Authority of India, Civil Aviation Authority of Vietnam, Airport & Aviation Services

Sri Lanka, Airport Authority Turkey, Brunei Institute of Technology, British Telecom, France Telecom,

Telefónica, Vodafone, etc.

This is to name a few of our prestigious customers, who use our equipment. The company is clearly

focused towards the design and development of telecom

transmission equipment and solutions for the international

telecommunication marketplace. With the continuous

introduction of new products and technologies for the future

networks, Valiant is focused on new product development,

marketing, distribution and support of its product range.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT New Products

Financial Results In `

Corporate Highlights

Revenue Mix – Region-wise ` in Lakhs

Quality Initiatives

Marketing

The Company introduced many new products during theTo the Members, year 2013-2014 with latest technologies. The Company hasst also enhanced and upgraded its existing range of the VoiceThe Directors present their 21 Annual Report on the and Data Multiplexers, Teleprotection equipment and nowbusiness and operations of the Company and the audited
st offer a comprehensive range of GPS PTP Grandmasterstatement of accounts for the year ended March 31 2014. Primary Reference Clock Synchronization Receiver productswith IEEE-1588v2 that deliver accuracy of up to 100 nano-seconds for synchronization applications in Cellular2013-2014 2012-2013 networks like UMTS, GPRS, 3G/4G/LTE and forSales & Other Income 120,466,069 87,822,876 Distributing Time (Time-of-Day / ToD) and FrequencyProfit (loss) before Reference for Power Utilities / Smart Grid, Synchronization depreciation, and taxation 8,083,997 5,544,803 of Defense Networks , Airports and Aviat ion Less: Depreciation 10,902,587 9,204,147 communications, Railway Signaling Networks and RailwayTaxes (805,668) (1,097,580) Communications, Broadcasting Network and Broadcast Net Profit (loss) (2,012,922) (2,561,764) equipment.

The Company has introduced a wide range of products basedDuring the year under review, the total income is ` 1,205 lakh on IEEE 1588v2 [Precision Time Protocol (PTP)] technology(previous year: ` 878 lakh). The profit before depreciation that is used to synchronize Time-of-Day (ToD) andand taxation is ` 81 lakh (previous year: ` 55 lakh) and the net Frequency throughout an IP network. The IEEE 1588v2loss is `20 lakh (previous year: loss of `26 lakh). [Precision Time Protocol (PTP)] technology is used in PowerUtilities / Smart Grid, Oil and Gas, Defense networks, etc. Ina local area network, it achieves clock accuracy in the sub-microsecond (i.e., nano-second accuracy) range, making it Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013 suitable for accurate measurement and control systems. IEEE USA 441.28 334.94 1588 is designed to fill a niche that is not well served by either Europe 23.54 44.86 of the two dominant protocols, NTP and GPS. IEEE 1588 is Rest of the world 670.50 413.71 designed for local systems requiring accuracies beyond those Total Revenue (Export) 1,135.32 793.51 attainable using NTP. It is also designed for applications thatcannot bear the cost of a GPS receiver at each node, or whereThe Company continues to design, develop and introduce GPS signals are inaccessible.new products and strengthen its marketing networkworldwide. The Company has introduced many new Additionally, advanced TDM over IP/Ethernet/Packet/MPLSproducts during the past one year and is confident that it will product features have been added to provide packet networkbe able to improve its performancein the current year ending synchronization mechanism for Frequency and Time-of-DaystMarch 31 2015. (ToD) synchronization for all points of the network to acommon, single (GPS) source. Applications include forbackhauling legacy voice, low-speed legacy data and high-It is commonly believed that the sustained commitment to speed Ethernet services using a single Ethernethighest levels of quality, best-in-class product offerings and infrastructure. With the focus on developing new solutionsrobust and fair business practices helps the Company to for the Power Utility Sector, the Company has also addedattain its objectives. Sub-Station hardened, managed Industrial Grade Switchesthat are compliant to IEC-61850-3 specifications. All theseThe Company has successfully achieved the yardsticks to products are currently being offered and used in variousmeet with standards ISO 9001:2008 (Quality Management) Power Utilities, worldwide.and the ISO 14001:2004 (Environmental Management). Thesubstantial part of the Company's product-line of the Similarly, products suited for Railways, AirportCompany is now certified. Communication, other utilities including Oil and Gas arebeing added to the product portfolio for increased businessAs the Company also offers products to the Power Utility opportunities for the Company.companies on a global level, its Multiplexer and Digital CrossConnect Switch products has also received Type Test Your management is confident that all these products andApproval from the Power Grid Corporation of India for technologies will help to create growth opportunities for thedeployment in India. Company.
Your management believes that all these quality initiativeswill further strengthen the Company's product-line in global The Company is focused on expanding its global marketingmarket. network and building a larger base of associates / distributors



6

and re-sellers, through which it can sell its products, on a which came into effect from April 1, 2014, every listed publicworldwide basis. The Company has its equipment company is required to have at least one-third of the totalsuccessfully installed in over 100 countries now. number of directors as Independent Directors. In accordancewith the provisions of Section 149 of the Act, these Directorsare being appointed as Independent Directors to hold officeThe Company is clearly focused towards the design and as per their tenure of appointment mentioned in the Noticedevelopment of telecom transmission equipment and of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of thesolutions, for the international telecommunication Company.marketplace. With the continuous introduction of newproducts and technologies, Valiant is focused on marketing, The Company has also received a notice in writing under thedistribution and support of its product range. provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 along with prescribed a deposit amount, proposing the candidatureThe Company is well positioned take up new opportunities of Ms. Neepa Chatterjee for the office of Independentin the Power Utility sector, Railways sector, Airport Director, which is to be considered by the members in theCommunications, Oil and Gas and other utilities with its forthcoming Annual General Meeting.wide range of products and technologies. The tenure of Mr. Inder Mohan Sood, Managing Director,and of Mr. Davinder Mohan Sood, Whole-time Director, will
th thAs part of its future growth strategy, the Company has expire on August 16 2014 and November 30 2014established two subsidiaries, viz. Valiant Communications respectively.(UK) Limited, United Kingdom and Valiant InfrastructureLimited, India to explore the emerging opportunities in Considering their long association with the Company, theworld telecom market and infrastructure development. valuable services rendered and efforts made by them forimproving the operations of the Company and nature ofexpertise they have in their respective fields, the Board of

rdAs required under the Listing Agreement with Stock Directors in their meeting held on May 23 2014, subject toExchange(s), the audited consolidated financial statements the approval of the members and the provisions of the Articleof the Company together with all its subsidiaries, prepared in of Association of the Company, have re-appointed Mr. Inderaccordance with applicable Accounting Standards, issued by Mohan Sood as Managing Director and Mr. Davinder MohanInstitute of Chartered Accountants of India, are attached. Sood as Whole-time Director of the Company, on existingterms and conditions, for a further period of five years from A statement pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act, the date on which their respective tenures will be expired.1956, relating to subsidiary companies is attached to theaccounts. In terms of the general exemption granted by the However, they both shall be liable to retire by rotation inMinistry of Corporate Affairs vide its circular no. 02/2011 accordance with the provisions of section 152 of Companiesdated February 8, 2011, the audited accounts and reports of Act, 2013.Board of Directors and Auditors of the Company'ssubsidiaries have not been annexed to this Annual Report.The Company has complied with the requirements as The Directors hereby confirm:prescribed under the said circular. The consolidated financialstatements prepared in accordance with Accounting i) that in preparation of the annual accounts, the applicableStandard–21 issued by the Institute of Chartered accounting standards had been followed along withAccountants of India, forming part of this Annual Report proper explanations relating to material departures;include the financial information of the subsidiarycompanies. ii) that the Directors had selected such accounting policiesand applied them consistently and made judgements andestimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give aDue to personal reasons, Mr. Anil Tandon has tendered his true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Companyresignation from the directorship of the Company vide his at the end of the financial year and of the profit and lossndletter dated November 22 2013 addressed to the Company. of the Company for that period;The Board of Directors would like to thank him and record itsappreciation for his valuable contribution. iii) that the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care forthe maintenance of adequate accounting records inThe Company had, pursuant to the provisions of clause 49 of accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,the Listing Agreements entered into with Stock Exchange(s), 1956, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and forappointed Mr. Gaurav Kaura, Mr. Avinash Verma and Mr. preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;Sumit Mehta, as Independent Directors of the Company. iv) that the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on aAs per Section 149(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act), going concern basis.

Future Prospects

Subsidiaries

Consolidated Financial Statements

Directors' Responsibility Statement

Board of Directors

annual report 2013-2014



On behalf of the Board of DirectorsFor Valiant Communications Limited
Inder Mohan SoodChairman and Managing Director

New Delhi, May 23, 2014
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Dividend

Particulars of Conservation of Energy, TechnologyAbsorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings andOutgo

Dematerialization of Equity Shares
Acknowledgment

Employee Stock Option Plan (ESOP)

Public Deposits

Corporate Governance Report and Management Discussion & Analysis Report ANNEXURE-I

Code of Conduct

ANNEXURE-II

Auditors

Conservation of Energy

Corporate Social Responsibility

Personnel

Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies (ParticularsIn view of loss suffered by the Company in the financial year of Employees) Rules, 1975, are set out in the statementunder reporting, the Board of Directors finds it prudent not annexed hereto as Annexure - I and form part of this report.to propose any dividend for the year under reporting.
The amount lying in unclaimed dividend accounts are asfollows: for the financial year 2006-07: ` 173,687; financial The information required under Section 217 (1) (e) of theyear 2007-08: ` 135,038; financial year 2008-09: ` 156,101; Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Disclosurefinancial year 2009-10: ` 181,290; and financial year 2010-11: of Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules,`111,844. 1988 with respect to their matters is annexed hereto asAnnexure - II and forms a part of this report.

stAs on March 31 2014, 95.83% (previous year: 95.77%) of theoutstanding equity shares of the Company have been The Directors sincerely acknowledge the trust anddematerialized. confidence that has been placed by the employees,shareholders and investors in the Company. The Directorsare thankful to all the employees and the officers of theThe Company did not issue any employee stock options / Company, for their dedication, support and co-operation.equity shares during the financial year under review, underthe Employee Stock Option Scheme.
During the year under review, your Company has not takenany public deposits.

As per Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements entered into with INFORMATION AS PER SECTION 217(2A) OF THEthe Stock Exchanges, Corporate Governance Report with COMPANIES ACT, 1956, READ WITH THE COMPANIESauditors' certificate thereon and Management Discussion (PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES) RULES, 1975 ANDand Analysis are attached and form part of this report. FORMING PART OF THE DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR
STTHE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31 2014.All Board of Directors and senior management personnelhave affirmed their respective annual compliance with the None of the employees' remuneration exceeds the limitprovisions of the Code of Conduct, laid down by the Board to specified.govern the conduct of Directors and senior management ofthe Company by certain fundamental business principles,ethics, values, policies and procedures within the applicable INFORMATION AS PER SECTION 217 (1) (E) READlaws, rules and regulations. WITH THE COMPANIES (DISCLOSURES OFPARTICULARS IN THE REPORT OF BOARD OFDIRECTORS) RULES, 1988 AND FORMING PART OFThe auditors, B. Aggarwal & Company, Chartered THE DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED

STAccountants, the Auditors of the Company, retire at the MARCH 31 2014.ensuing Annual General Meeting and have confirmed theireligibility and willingness to accept office, if re-appointed. Itis proposed to appoint them as statutory auditors of the The Company's operations involve low energy consumption.Company from the conclusion of the forthcoming Annual Nevertheless, energy conservation measures and optimal useGeneral Meeting till the conclusion of the fourth consecutive of energy through improved operational methods haveAnnual General Meeting. already been taken, wherever possible, the details of whichare as follows:
The provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to (i) Employment of highly efficient low power consumingCorporate Social Responsibility, are not applicable. manufacturing equipment, e.g., automatic waveNevertheless, the Company shall continue its endeavor to soldering machines, automatic testing equipment usingfulfill its responsibility towards society. state-of-the-art technology.

(ii) Use of programmable power supplies with equipment,The particulars of employees as per Section 217 (2A) of the which consume less power than conventional supplies.

VALIANT

COMMUNICATIONS
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Technology Absorption, Adaption & Innovation MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Overview

Research and Development

Industry Structure and DevelopmentExpenditure on R&D ` in Lakhs

Future Plan of Action

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

` in Lakhs

Opportunities

The Company continues to use the latest technologies forimproving the productivity and quality of its products. The financial statements have been prepared in compliancewith the requirements of the Companies Act, 1956 andAccounting Standards issued by the Institute of CharteredResearch and Development (R&D) is being carried out by the Accountants of India. The management acceptsCompany to develop special systems to meet customer responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of theserequirements in the export markets. The benefits being financial statements. The estimates and judgments relatingderived from this are improved quality of products, process to the financial statements have been made on a prudent andefficiencies, easy maintenance of products, standardization reasonable basis, in order that the financial statements reflectof components and above all, customer satisfaction. With a in a true and fair manner the form and substance ofstrong focus on new product development, the Company is transaction, and reasonably present the Company's state ofable to adapt quickly to the needs of the customer on design affairs and profits of the year.and configuration modifications for any specific market.
Communication technology is positively changing the waywe work, live and play. Network infrastructure provides the Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013 fundamentals for people to communicate. 24/7 Internet Capital 129.52 104.93 connectivity and high speed data communication is Recurring - - becoming an essential part of modern life. The accelerated Total 129.52 104.93 demand is fuelled by smartphones and notebooks, coupled Total R&D expenditure as with sharply rising usage of video and data services. Mobile  % of total turnover 11.53 13.35 data traffic is expected to double annually over the comingthree years. Telecommunication hardware business isEmphasis will continue to be on development of new becoming more and more user-friendly and softwareproducts with special focus on providing telecom intensive nowadays .transmission solutions to the customers with an effectivemarketing strategy. That said, there are billions of dollars worth of equipmentthat are already installed in the network, which is not so up-to-date and is based on older TDM technology. ThisActivities relating to exports, initiatives taken to increase equipment will not be thrown away. This older equipmentexports, development of new export markets for products also needs to be integrated with the new and latestand services and export plans. The Company is a 100% technologies. The opportunity to do this is considerablyExport Oriented Unit registered under the Electronic large. The changes in technology are complex, but offerHardware Technology Park [EHTP] Scheme and engaged in significant growth potential.the manufacturing of Telecom Transmission Solutions with installations in over 100 countries. Hence, all operational The accelerated growth in telecommunications capacity andactivities are relating to exports promotion (also see headings in telecommunications applications has changed all businessNew Products, Marketing and Future Prospects of Directors' variables, which will keep changing. The internationalReport). telecommunications landscape continues to offer growthopportunities, despite the weak recovery in the world Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013 economy. With the deregulation of the telecom business The foreign exchange worldwide, opportunities exist for companies that will seizeearnings 846.72 672.91 them. The foreign exchange advances received 28.17 22.02 The foreign exchange Lower speed data connectivity requirements, especiallyoutgo 354.47 278.66 those that support next generation applications such as IPvoice, high-speed data communication and video-conferencing are an important part of the equipmentrequirement. The Company is developing many productsthat will integrate the new and older technologies, besidesbringing out latest technology products that cater to the nextgeneration telecommunication networks.

annual report 2013-2014
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The Company is a 100% Export Oriented Unit registered The Company is clearly focused towards the design andunder the Electronic Hardware Technology Park [EHTP] development of telecom transmission equipment andScheme and engaged in the manufacture of Telecom solutions, for the international telecommunicationTransmission Solutions with installations in over 100 marketplace. With the continuous introduction of newcountries. products and technologies, Valiant is focused on marketing,distribution and support of its product range.New product development, technological innovations andstrength are Valiant's assets. With introduction of new As part of its future growth strategy, the Company hasproducts, designs, solutions and applications, Valiant looks established a wholly owned subsidiary namely, Valiantforward to growth in sales and profits in the current financial Communications (UK) Limited, United Kingdom, to exploreyear. the emerging opportunities in the world telecom market.The foreign subsidiaries have been established to offer pre-To explore the global telecom marketplace and to mark sales and post-sales support to its worldwide customers.Valiant's presence at the international level, a wholly ownedsubsidiary, namely, Valiant Communications (UK) Limited, The Company is introducing many new products during theUnited Kingdom, has been established. This subsidiary offers year 2014-2015 for wireless, wire-line, defense, cellular /pre-sales and post-sales support to customers in the mobile, corporate and enterprises networks applications.European Union. These products are already being deployed in variousnetworks worldwide. A series of new products based onThe Company owns a 62.53% equity stake in Valiant advanced Ethernet / IP / high-speed data communicationInfrastructure Limited, India. The present business of Valiant technologies are further being introduced. We believe thatInfrastructure Limited is to develop know-how and these new products will help to create growth opportunitiestechnology for telecom infrastructure projects. for the Company.The Company is now focusing on bringing new products tomarket, expanding its marketing networks and building a The Company continues to design, develop and introducelarger base of associates, distributors and re-sellers through new products and strengthen its marketing network,which it can sell its products, worldwide. worldwide. The introduction of new products andtechnologies are expected to help to increase export salesgrowth in the current year. The Company has introducedThe telecommunication sector, being a high technology- many new products during the past one year and is confidentintensive business is prone to rapid technological that these new products will help to increase its sales andobsolescence. To cope with an ever changing dynamic and sthighly competitive telecom business environment, Valiant performance in the current year ending March 31 2015.has to innovate, evolve rapidly; offer technically advancedand competitively priced products, solutions and The Company introduced many new products during theapplications to the demanding international customers, year 2013-2014 with latest technologies and enhanced andwhile competing with some of the best businesses in the upgraded its range of the Voice and Data Multiplexers,telecommunication field, in the world. Teleprotection equipment, GPS Grand Master PrimaryReference Clock Synchronization Receiver with IEEE-1588v2 (Precision Time Protocol/PTP) with up to 100-NanoSecond accuracy with Network SynchronizationIn an income tax matter, the Hon'ble Delhi High Court has applications in Cellular networks like UMTS, GPRS, 3G/4G/reversed the erstwhile orders of Income Tax Appellate LTE, Distributing Time (Time-of-Day/ToD) and FrequencyTribunal (ITAT), Delhi, and referred back the matters to the reference for Power Utilities/Smart Grid, Synchronization ofITAT to examine alternate claims of the Company. The Defense Networks, Airports and Aviation communications, Company has also filed a special leave petition before the Railway Signaling Networks and Railway Communications,Hon'ble Supreme Court against the order of the Hon'ble Broadcasting Network and Broadcast equipmentDelhi High Court, which is sub-judice as at reporting date. synchronization.The Income Tax Department, in all its notices of demand, has Additionally, advanced TDM over IP/Ethernet/Packet/MPLSchallenged the validity of the approval and registration products features have been added to provide packet networkgranted by Software Technology Park of India (STPI), synchronization mechanism for Frequency and Time-of-DayMinistry of Communications, to the Company as a 100% (ToD) synchronization for all points of the network to aExport Oriented Unit (EOU) under the Electronic Hardware common, single (GPS) source. Applications include forTechnology Park (EHTP) Scheme for the purpose of grant of backhauling legacy voice, low-speed legacy data and high-any relief under Income Tax Act, 1961. speed Ethernet services using a single Ethernetinfrastructure.An unfavorable decision by the appellate authorities canhave an adverse impact on the net worth of the Company.

Future Prospects

Outlook

Threats

Income Tax Demand

VALIANT

COMMUNICATIONS
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USA38.87%

Rest of theWorld59.06%
Europe2.07%

 Particulars Year ended on Year ended on Year ended on Year ended on
st st st stMarch 31  2014 March 31  2013 March 31  2012 March 31  2011(Audited) (Audited) (Audited) (Audited)

 Equity Paid-up Capital 72,234,600 72,234,600 74,230,100 75,206,000 Reserve and Surplus- P&L A/c (Cr.) 109,446,612 111,459,534 114,021,298 112,308,808- Security Premium 89,676,647 89,676,647 93,508,997 95,524,944- Capital Redemption Reserve 14,221,400 14,221,400 12,225,900 11,250,000 Shareholders Fund / Equity 285,579,259 287,592,181 293,986,295 294,289,752 Book Value (per equity share) ` 39.53 ` 39.81 ` 39.60 ` 39.14

In `

With the focus on developing new solutions for the Power Risk is an inherent aspect of every business. The telecomUtility Sector, the Company has also added Sub-station sector being part of a rapidly changing technology orbit, thehardened, Managed Industrial Grade Switches with Gigabit level of risk increases due to high technology obsolescence.Ethernet Interfaces with support for IEC-61850-3 However, continuous technological innovation, productcompliance. All these products are currently being offered development, value additions by research and developmentand used in various Power Utility companies, worldwide. can minimize this class of business risk. Effective reportingand control mechanisms ensure timely informationValiant now offers communication solutions for Power availability and facilitate proactive risk management.Utilities, Airports, Railways, Cellular Networks / Mobileoperators and Corporate networks. Since the capital structure of the Company consists of onlyequity share capital without having any loan (neitherThese products are already being deployed in various secured nor unsecured), the degree of financial risk is almostnetworks, worldwide. A series of new products based on negligible.advanced technologies are being introduced in the currentfinancial year. We believe that these new products will help The Board of Directors is responsible for monitoring riskto create growth opportunities for the company. levels on various parameters and their implementation toensure the de-risking of the business at various levels.During the year 2013-14, the 38.87% (previous year: 42.21%) Further, the Audit Committee provides the direction on theof operating revenue comes from the US, while 2.07% risk management.(previous year: 5.65%) is from the European market and thebalance 59.06% (previous year: 52.14%) of the sales is The Company has an adequate system of internal controls,contributed from rest of the world. implemented by the management to achieve efficiency inoperations, optimum utilization of resources, effectivemonitoring of systems and compliance with applicable laws.
A qualified and independent Audit Committee of the Boardof Directors reviews the internal audit reports and theadequacy of internal controls.
The functional currency of your Company is the Indianrupee, whereas all the business receipts are in foreignDuring the year under review, the total income is ` 1,205 lakh currencies. The exchange rate between the rupee and foreign(previous year: ` 878 lakh). The profit before depreciation, currencies have been changing substantially, and yourexceptional item and taxation is ` 81 lakh (previous year: ` 55 Company faces the risks associated with exchange ratelakh) and the net loss is ` 20 lakh (previous year: loss of ` 26 fluctuation and translation effect, wherein the appreciationlakh). of the rupee against foreign currencies, adversely impacts itsprofitability and operating results.

stA statement of Shareholders Fund as on March 31 2014along with the comparison with previous three years is givenbelow:

Risk and Concerns

Segment- wise Performance

Internal Control System

Exchange Rate Fluctuation
Financial Performance

Shareholders Fund
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Human Resources

Cautionary Statement

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Company’s Philosophy on Code of Governance

Audit Committee

Board of Directors

The policy of the Company is to have an optimumcombination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors, toHuman resource is most precious asset of your Company and ensure the independent functioning of the Board.the Company seeks to attract and retain the best talentavailable. The Company provides an environment, which The Board of Directors met four times on 11.05.2013,encourages initiatives, innovative thinking and recognizes 07.08.2013, 08.11.2013 and 12.02.2014 during the financialand rewards performance. Since the Company operates in year 2013-2014.state-of-the-art technologies, necessary training anddevelopment of its personnel are conducted on a continuous Details of the composition of the Board, category of thebasis. Industrial relations with all employees are cordial. The
st Directors and their attendance at Board Meetings and laststaff strength of the Company as on March 31 2014 is 41. Annual General Meeting, number of other directorships /other committee memberships held during the financial year2013-2014, are given below:Statements and Management Discussion and Analysisdescribing the Company's objectives and expectations may Name Board meetings Directorshipbe forward looking, but within the meaning of applicable of Directors attended in otherlaws and regulations. Actual results may differ from those during public limitedexpressed in the statement. the year companies

Sh. I.M. Sood 4 2Chairman & Managing DirectorSh. D.M. Sood 4 2Executive Director
$Sh. Anil Tandon 3 1Executive DirectorSh. Gaurav Kaura 4 -The Company's Board of Directors’ responsibility is to Independent Non Executive DirectorSh. Avinash Verma 4 -govern the affairs of the Company for achievement of Independent Non Executive Directorbusiness success and the enhancement of long-term Sh. Sumit Mehta 4 -stockholders value with the highest standards of integrity Independent Non Executive Directorand ethics. The Company's Board also considers the interests $ thResigned w.e.f. Nov 30 2013of other constituencies including the Company's employees,customers, suppliers and the communities in which it does None of the directors holds any committee membership inbusiness. The Company strives to set and achieve high any other public limited company. All directors of thestandards of Corporate Governance. “Endeavor to Company except Mr. Davinder Mohan Sood, had attendedmaximization of long-term shareholders wealth” is the the last Annual General Meeting.edifice on which the Corporate Governance initiative ofValiant is built on. The Company is of the view thattransparency in management, best board practices and As a measure of good Corporate Governance and to provide empowerment of shareholders are essential for maximizing assistance to the Board of Directors in fulfilling the Board'sshareholders value. oversight responsibilities, an independent Audit Committeehas been constituted.

The primary functions of Board of Directors include: The powers, roles and terms of reference of the Audita. Strategic and Operational planning: Reviewing, Committee cover the areas as specified under the Listingunderstanding and approving Valiant's long-term Agreement and the Companies Act, 1956, besides otherstrategic plans and annual operating plans and terms as may be referred by the Board. The functions of the monitoring the implementation and execution of those Audit Committee include reviewing the Company's financialplans. reporting process, disclosure norms, internal controlsystems, accounting policies and practices as well asb. Financial reporting: Reviewing, understanding and quarterly / half-yearly financial statements. It approves theapproving Valiant's financial statements and reports and appointment of Chief Financial Officer, recommendsoverseeing the establishment and maintenance of appointment of Statutory Auditors, fixes audit fees andcontrols, process and procedures to promote accuracy, reviews matters required to be included in the Directors’integrity and clarity in financial and other disclosures. Responsibility Statements, review of employees'remuneration packages and its financial implications,c. Governance, compliance and risk management: disclosures of related party transactions (if any), internalOverseeing the establishment and maintenance of control systems, scope for observations of the auditors andValiant's governance and compliance processes and adequacy of the internal audit function.procedures to promote the conduct of Valiant's business with the highest standards of responsibility, ethics andintegrity.
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Name Annual Directors’ ServiceThe members of the Audit Committee met four times on   & Category Salary Fees Contract11.05.2013, 07.08.2013, 08.11.2013 and 12.02.2014 duringthe financial year 2013-2014.   Sh. I.M. Sood 2,125,000 Nil Up to  Chairman & Managing Director 16/08/2019  Sh. D.M. Sood 1,984,000 Nil Up toDetails of the composition of the Audit Committee and their   Executive Director 30/11/2019attendance at Audit Committee meetings are given below: $  Sh. Anil Tandon 1,187,688 Nil Not  Executive Director Applicable  Sh. Gaurav Kaura Nil 30,000 NotName Category Number of Audit   Independent Non Executive Director ApplicableCommittee Meeting   Sh. Avinash Verma Nil 30,000 NotHeld Attended   Independent Non Executive Director Applicable  Sh. Sumit Mehta Nil 30,000 NotSh. Gaurav Kaura Chairman 4 4   Independent Non Executive Director ApplicableSh. Avinash Verma Member 4 4Sh. D.M. Sood Member 4 4
  $ thSh. Sumit Mehta Member 4 4 Resigned w.e.f. Nov 30  2013
The applicable notice period is one month for all ExecutiveTo focus on the shareholders' grievances towards Directors.strengthening investor relations, the Board has constitutedan Investors Grievance Committee under the Chairmanship No stock options have been allotted to any Director(s) duringof Mr. Gaurav Kaura, an Independent Non-Executive the financial year under consideration.Director with other Independent Non-Executive Directorsnamely, Mr. Avinash Verma, Mr. Sumit Mehta, and an The Company has no other pecuniary relationship or

stExecutive Director, Mr. D.M. Sood. transactions with Non-Executive Directors. As on March 312014, none of Non-Executive Independent Directors holdsDuring the year, the Company received a total of twelve any share in the Company.queries regarding change of addresses of shareholders, non-receipt of Annual Report / Dividend Warrant / Transfer ofShares / Dematerialization etc. All complaints were attended Mr. Inder Mohan Sood, Managing Director and Mr. Davinderto the satisfaction of the investors. There were no pending Mohan Sood, Director, are brothers. There is no othershare transfers at the close of the financial year ended on relationship between directors inter-se.stMarch 31 2014.
Mr. Manish Kumar, Company Secretary, has been appointed a. There were no transactions of the Company which is /as Compliance Officer within the meaning of Listing are of material nature with its Directors or relatives thatAgreement. may have potential conflict with the interest of theCompany.b. There were no cases of noncompliance by the CompanyThe Remuneration Committee was set up to evaluate and no penalties, no strictures were imposed on theremuneration and benefits of the Executive Directors. The Company by the Stock Exchanges or the SEBI or anycommittee consists of three Independent Non-Executive other statutory authority on any matter related toDirectors with following details: capital markets, during the last three years.c. The Board has implemented the whistle-blower policyName Category Number of Meeting and no personnel has been denied access to the audit

Held Attended committee.d. The Company has complied with all mandatorySh. Gaurav Kaura Chairman 1 1Sh. Avinash Verma Member 1 1 requirements of Clause 49 of Listing Agreement.Sh. Sumit Mehta Member 1 1
a. The quarterly / half yearly / annual financial results areThe remuneration policy of the Company is primarily based submitted to the Stock Exchanges and published in theon experience, track record, potential and performance of the leading national daily newspaper Business Standard, bothexecutive directors. in English and in vernacular language.

In addition to above, the Company's quarterly, half-The remuneration of Executive Directors is decided by the yearly and annual audited financial results and otherBoard based on the recommendations of the Remuneration s t a t u t o r y f i l i n g s a r e a l s o a v a i l a b l e o nCommittee as per remuneration policy, within the ceiling www.corpfiling.co.in and the web portal of thefixed by the shareholders. Company.b. The Management Discussion and Analysis is a part ofAnnual Report.

Investors Grievance Committee

Directors Inter-se Relations

Disclosures

Remuneration Committee

Means of CommunicationsRemuneration Policy

Details of Remuneration Paid to Directors
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General Body Meeting f. Listing of Shares:

Bombay Stock Exchange, Mumbai

g. Share Transfer System:

h. Registrar and Share Transfer Agent:

Shareholders' Information
a. Annual General Meeting:

i. Dematerialisation of Shares and Liquidity:b. Financial Calendar:
c. Date of Book Closure:
d. Stock Code :

j. Address for Factory / Correspondence:e. Dividend:

k. Compliance Officer:

Location and time for last three Annual General Meetings: The Stock Exchange on which the Company's equityshares are listed:Date and Time Venue
th th20 Annual General September 24 2013 Surbhi Farms, 96/4Meeting at 9.30 a.m. Post & Village, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai - 01Tikri Kalan,New Delhi 110 041
th th Listing Fee: The Company has paid, till date, the listing19 Annual General September 24 2012 Surbhi Farms, 96/4 fees of Bombay Stock Exchange, Mumbai, for the yearMeeting at 9.30 a.m. Post & Village,Tikri Kalan, 2013-2014 and 2014-2015.New Delhi 110 041
th th18 Annual General September 26 2011 Surbhi Farms, 96/4 The transfer is processed by the Registrar and ShareMeeting at 9.30 a.m. Post & Village, Transfer Agent, Link Intime India (P) Ltd. and approvedTikri Kalan,New Delhi 110 041 by Share Transfers Committee, if the document iscomplete in all respects. The Company's share inDuring the previous three years, the Company has passed electronic form are transferable through the depositoryth thspecial resolution(s) in the 20 and 19 Annual General system.Meeting; however, the Company had not passed any specialresolution during last three years, by way of postal ballot.There is no proposed special resolution to be passed by way of M/s. Link Intime India (P) Ltd. has been appointed aspostal ballot under the Companies (Postal Ballot) Rules, Registrar & Share Transfer Agent for all works relating to2001. share registry in terms of both physical and electronicmodes. All transfers, transmissions, requests related tocorrespondence / queries, intimation of change of addressand dividend mandate, etc., should be addressed to ourRTA directly at the following address:stThe information regarding the 21 Annual GeneralMeeting during the year 2014 is as follows: LINK INTIME INDIA (P) LTD.

ND44, COMMUNITY CENTRE, 2 FLOOR,thDate : September 26 2014 NARAINA INDUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE-I,Time: at 9.30 a.m. NEAR PVR NARAINA,Place: Surbhi Farms, 96/4 NEW DELHI-110 028.Post & Village, Tikri Kalan, TELEPHONE NO. +91-11-4141 0592New Delhi 110 041
st st1 April to 31 March The Company's equity shares are in the demat tradingsegment and the Company has established connectivity thSaturday, September 20 with both NSDL and CDSL by signing the necessaryth st2014 to Friday, September 26 2014 (both days inclusive) agreements. As on March 31 2014, 95.83% (previousyear: 95.77%) of the outstanding equity shares of theBombay Stock Exchange : 526775 Company have been dematerialized.Demat ISIN Number in NSDL &CDSL: INE 760B01019

Valiant Communications Ltd.Keeping in view the loss suffered by the Company in the 71/1, Shivaji Marg,financial year under reporting, the Board of Directors New Delhi 110 015, Indiafinds it prudent to not to propose any dividend for theyear under reporting.
Sh. Manish Kumar, Company SecretaryValiant Communications Ltd.
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Promoters, directors,relatives and associatesMutual FundsPrivate Corporate BodiesIndian PublicNRIs / OCBs
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39.39 14.15

38.86

0.05

Shareholding Distribution
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l. Market Price Data:

m. Distribution of Shareholdingst(as on 31 March2014 )

n. Shareholding Patternst(as on 31  March 2014)

Month Valiant’ market BSE Sensexprice in BSEHigh Low High LowApril 20.00 12.60 19,623 18,144May 20.00 15.30 20,444 19,451June 15.60 13.05 19,860 18,467July 15.75 12.00 20,351 19,127August 13.25 9.82 19,569 17,449September 13.00 9.84 20,740 18,166October 14.95 12.36 21,205 19,265November 16.70 13.90 21,322 20,138December 16.20 14.00 21,484 20,569January 14.85 12.80 21,410 20,344February 14.58 12.31 21,141 19,963March 17.45 12.02 22,467 20,921

 No. of equity No. of % of shares held  Shareholders Shareholders Up to 250 3,317 69.98 251-500 676 14.26 501-1000 345 7.28 1001-2000 158 3.33 2001-3000 69 1.46 3001-4000 36 0.76 4001-5000 29 0.61 5001-10000 44 0.93 10001 & above 66 1.39 Total 4,740 100.00
 No. of equity    No. of            % of shares held           Shares held               Shares held Up to 250 341,923 4.73 251-500 274,502 3.80501-1000 288,117 3.99 1001-2000 245,962 3.41 2001-3000 178,387 2.47 3001-4000 132,336 1.83 4001-5000 136,671 1.89 5001-10000 326,967 4.53 10001 & above 5,298,595 73.35 Total 7,223,460 100.00

 Categories  No. of    ShareholdingShares           in % Promoters, directors, relatives and associates 2,806,706 38.86 Mutual funds 3,900 0.05 Private corporate bodies 1,022,133 14.15 Indian public 2,844,838 39.39 NRIs/OCBs/FIIs 545,883 7.55 Total 7,223,460 100.00

69.98

14.26
7.283.33

1.390.930.61 0.76 1.46

Upto 250251-500501-10001001-20002001-30003001-40004001-50005001-1000010001 & above

Distribution of Shareholders

Upto 250251-500501-10001001-20002001-30003001-40004001-50005001-1000010001 & above

Distribution of Total Shareholding
73.35

4.531.89 1.83 2.47 3.41 3.99 3.80 4.73

*Data Source – official website of Bombay Stock Exchangewww.bseindia.com
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AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
To the Members of Valiant Communications Limited,
We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by Valiant Communications Limited (the

stCompany) for the year ended March 31 2014 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with StockExchanges in India.
The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company's management. Our examinationwas limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of theconditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of an opinion on the financial statements of theCompany.
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has complied withthe conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreements.
We state that no investor grievances are pending for a period exceeding one month against the Company as per the recordsmaintained by the Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee.
We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency oreffectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For and on behalf ofB. AGGARWAL & CO.Chartered AccountantsFirm Registration No. 004706N
Alok JainPartnerMembership No. 510960New Delhi, May 23, 2014

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Members ofVALIANT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED,
Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of VALIANT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED (“the Company”),

stwhich comprise the balance sheet as at March 31 2014, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the yearended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,financial performance and cash flows of the company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C)of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”) read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13 September 2013 of theMinistry of Corporate Affairs in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. This responsibility includes the design,implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements thatgive a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordancewith the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that wecomply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financialstatements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatements of thefinancial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal controlrelevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures thatare appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internalcontrol. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of theaccounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial statements give theinformation required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accountingprinciples generally accepted in India.

sta) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31 2014;b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the year ended on that date; andc) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India interms of sub-section (4A) of Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we give in the Annexure a statement on the mattersspecified in Paragraphs 4 & 5 of the Order.
2. As required by Section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary forthe purpose of our audit;b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from ourexamination of those books;c) the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement withthe books of account;d) in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement comply with the AccountingStandards referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the General Circular15/2013 dated 13 September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act,2013; and;
ste) on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31 2014, and taken on record by the Board

stof Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31 2014 , from being appointed as a director in terms ofclause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act,1956;f) Since the Central Government has not issued any notification as to the rate at which the cess is to be paid under Section441A of the Companies Act, 1956 nor has it issued any Rules under the said section, prescribing the manner in which suchcess is to be paid, no cess is due and payable by the Company.

For and on behalf ofB. AGGARWAL & CO.Chartered AccountantsFirm Registration No. 004706N
Alok JainPartnerMembership No. 510960New Delhi, May 23, 2014



17

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT
1. a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixedassets on the basis of information available.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by themanagement during the year in a phased periodical manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable, having regard to the size ofthe Company and nature of the assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.
c. During the year, the Company has not disposed off any major part of the fixed assets.

2. a. The stocks of the finished goods, stores and spare parts have been physically verified by the management at reasonableintervals during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable having regard to the size of theCompany and the nature of its business.
b. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of physical verification ofstocks followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature ofits business.
c. The Company has maintained proper records of inventory. As explained to us, there was no material discrepancies noticedon physical verification of stocks, as compared to book records.

3. We are informed that the Company has not taken / granted any loans, secured or unsecured, from / to companies, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.
4. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanation given to us, there are adequate internal control procedurescommensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business for the purchase of inventory and fixed assets andfor the sale of goods. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no continuingfailure to correct major weaknesses in internal control.
5. As explained to us there has not been any transaction during the year that needs to be entered in the register maintained underSection 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and exceeding during the year to ` 500,000/-or more in respect of each such party.
6. During the year, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 58 A and 58 AA of the CompaniesAct, 1956 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975.
7. In our opinion, the Company has an Internal Audit System commensurate with the size and the nature of its business.
8. The Company is not required to maintain cost records as prescribed under Section 209 (1) (d) of the Companies Act, 1956.
9. a. The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,investor education protection fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty,excise duty and other material statutory dues applicable to it.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues payable in respect of ProvidentFund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales tax, Wealth Tax, CustomDuty, Excise Duty, cess which are outstanding as at 31-03-2014 for a period of more than six months from the date theybecame payable.
c. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, the particularsof dues of income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty and cess as at 31-03-2014, which havenot been deposited on account of a dispute, are as follows:
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Name of the statute Nature of dues Amount (`) Assessment Forum where theYear to which the dispute is pendingamount relatesIncome Tax Act, 1961 Income tax 49,523,788/- 2003-2004 to 2007-08* Supreme CourtIncome Tax Act, 1961 Income tax 6,637,572/- 2008-09 Delhi High CourtIncome Tax Act, 1961 Income tax 6,938,270/- 2009-2010 CIT (Appeals)Income Tax Act, 1961 Income tax 304,860/- 2010-11 & 2011-12 CIT (Appeals)
*The Delhi High Court has also referred back the matters to Income Tax Appellate Tribunal for alternate claims of theCompany.
10. There are no accumulated losses at the end of the financial year and the Company has not incurred any cash losses in thecurrent financial year and preceding financial year. Hence the requirements of Clause (x) of Paragraph 4 of the Order are notapplicable to the Company.
11. The Company has not taken any loans (either secured or unsecured) including term loans from financial institutions or banksor debenture holders.
12. The Company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and othersecurities.
13. The Company is not a Chit Fund, Nidhi or mutual benefit society. Hence the requirements of Clause (xiii) of Paragraph 4 of theOrder are not applicable to the Company.
14. The Company has kept adequate records of its transactions and contracts in shares, securities, and other investments andtimely entries have been made therein. The shares, securities and other investments are held in the name of the Company orare in the process of being transferred in the Company's name.
15. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any guarantee forloans taken by others from banks or financial institutions during the year.
16. The Company has not obtained any term loans.
17. On the basis of an overall examination of the balance sheet of the Company, in our opinion and according to the informationand explanations given to us, there are no funds raised on a short-term basis which have been used for long-term investmentand vice versa.
18. According to the information and explanations given to us, no preferential allotment of shares has been made by the Companyto companies, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.
19. The Company has not issued any debentures. Hence the requirements of Clause (xix) of Paragraph 4 of the Order are notapplicable to the Company.
20. The Company has not raised any money from public issue during the year. Hence the requirements of Clause (xx) of Paragraph4 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
21. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generallyaccepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither comeacross any instance of fraud on or by the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any suchcase by the management. For and on behalf ofB. AGGARWAL & CO.Chartered AccountantsFirm Registration No. 004706N

Alok JainPartnerMembership No. 510960New Delhi, May 23, 2014
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VALIANT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
(In `)

Particulars Note No. 31-03-2014 31-03-2013
EQUITY AND LIABILITIESShareholders’ fundsShare capital 1 72,234,600 72,234,600Reserves & surplus 2 213,344,659 215,357,581285,579,259 287,592,181. Non-current liabilitiesDeferred tax liabilities (net) 3 1,398,114 2,203,7831,398,114 2,203,783Current liabilities 4Trade payables 6,556,233 10,884,320Other current liabilities 4,021,970 3,477,506Short-term provisions 476,498 261,88311,054,701 14,623,709
Total 298,032,074 304,419,673
ASSETSNon-current assetsFixed assets 5Tangible assets 40,127,021 41,565,861Intangible assets 21,969,628 16,172,138Non-current investments 6 26,705,724 26,705,724Long-term loans and advances 7 4,687,500 7,700,56593,489,873 92,144,288Current assetsInventories 8 95,213,950 105,440,470Trade receivables 9 28,795,833 16,393,364Cash and cash equivalents 10 70,458,762 82,264,513Short-term loans and advances 11 10,073,656 8,177,038204,542,201 212,275,385
Total 298,032,074 304,419,673
Significant accounting policies 14Other notes to accounts 15-25

BALANCE SHEET AS AT

For and on behalf of the Board
Inder Mohan SoodManaging Director
Manish KumarCompany Secretary

Davinder Mohan SoodDirector-Finance

As per our report of even date
For and on behalf ofB. AGGARWAL & CO.Chartered AccountantsFirm Registration No. 004706N
Alok JainPartnerMembership No. 510960
New Delhi, May 23, 2014 New Delhi, May 23, 2014
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VALIANT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
(In `)

Particulars Note No. 31-03-2014 31-03-2013
INCOMEI. Revenue from operations 112,358,827 78,577,816II. Other income 8,107,242 9,245,060III. Total revenue (I+II) 12 120,466,069 87,822,876
EXPENSESCost of raw materials consumed 51,486,650 34,079,280Changes in inventories of finished goods,work-in-progress and stock-in-trade 8,301,253 6,694,708Employee benefits expenses 24,648,372 20,783,539Depreciation and amortization expenses 10,902,587 9,204,147Other expenses 27,945,797 20,720,546IV. Total expenses 13 123,284,659 91,482,220
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items (2,818,590) (3,659,344)and tax (III-IV)
VI. Exceptional items - -VII. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V-VI) (2,818,590) (3,659,344)VIII. Extraordinary items - -IX. Profit before tax (VII-VIII) (2,818,590) (3,659,344)X. Tax expenses1) Current tax -     19,0832) Deferred tax (805,668) (805,668) (1,116,663) (1,097,580)
XI. Net profit/(loss) after tax for the period (IX-X) (2,012,922) (2,561,764)
XII. Earning per share (basic and diluted) (0.28) (0.35)XIII. Weighted average number of equity shares 7,223,460 7,291,170
Significant accounting policies 14Other notes to accounts 15-25

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED

For and on behalf of the Board
Inder Mohan SoodManaging Director
Manish KumarCompany Secretary

Davinder Mohan SoodDirector-Finance
As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of
B. AGGARWAL & CO.Chartered AccountantsFirm Registration No. 004706N
Alok JainPartnerMembership No. 510960
New Delhi, May 23, 2014 New Delhi, May 23, 2014
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VALIANT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

(In `)
Particulars 31-03-2014 31-03-2013

 1. Share capital Authorized15,000,000 (previous year: 15,000,000) equity shares of ` 10/- each 150,000,000 150,000,000Issued, subscribed and paid-up7,223,460 (previous year: 7,223,460) equity sharesof ` 10/- each fully paid up 72,234,600 72,234,600Total 72,234,600 72,234,600
1.1Reconciliation statement for number of equity shares outstanding 

1.2Terms/ rights attached to equity shares
The Company has issued only one class of shares/ securities, i.e., fully paid-up equity shares. Each equity shareholder isentitled to vote one vote per share. The dividend proposed by Board of Directors is subject to the approval of equityshareholders in their ensuing annual general meeting.
In the event of liquidation of Company, the equity shareholders shall be entitled for remaining assets of the Company, afterdistribution of all preferential amount. The distribution shall be in proportion to the number of shares held by equityshareholders.

1.3Details of shareholder holding more than five percent equity shares in the Company

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTSstFOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31  2014

31-03-2014 31-03-2013Equity No. of shares Amount (`) No. of shares Amount (`)At the beginning of reporting period 7,223,460 72,234,600 7,423,010 74,230,100Extinguished under buy-back offer - - (199,550) (1,995,500)Outstanding at the end of reporting period 7,223,460 72,234,600 7,223,460 72,234,600

        31-03-2014 31-03-2013Name Category No. of shares % shareholding No. of shares % shareholdingInder Mohan Sood Promoter 941,536 13.03 888,433 12.30Davinder Mohan Sood Promoter 935,058 12.94 880,999 12.20Ostrich Estate Private Ltd. Non-promoter 410,000 5.68 410,000 5.68Strategic Ventures Fund Non-promoter - - 538,000 7.45(Mauritius) Ltd.
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VALIANT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

(In `)
Particulars          31-03-2014            31-03-2013

 2. Reserves & surplusSecurities premium accountBalance as per last financial statement 89,676,647 93,508,997Less: Utilized for buy-back of equity shares - (1,836,850)Less: Transferred to capital redemption reserve account - (1,995,500)Closing balance 89,676,647 89,676,647
Capital redemption reserveBalance as per last financial statement 14,221,400 12,225,900Add: Transferred from securities premium account - 1,995,500Closing balance 14,221,400 14,221,400
Surplus in statement of profit and loss account Balance as per last financial statement 111,459,534 114,021,298Add: Profit/ (loss) for the year (2,012,922) (2,561,764)Closing balance 109,446,612 111,459,534
Total 213,344,659 215,357,581

 3. Deferred tax liabilities (net)Depreciation and amortization 3,489,886 3,493,808Gross deferred tax liability 3,489,886 3,493,808Less:Unabsorbed depreciation carried forward 1,944,534 1,212,019Expenditure under Section 43B of Income Tax Act 147,238 78,006Gross deferred tax asset 2,091,772 1,290,025
Total 1,398,114 2,203,783

 4. Current liabilitiesTrade payables 6,556,233 10,884,320Other current liabilitiesAdvances from customers 2,817,308 2,201,925Tax deduction at source (TDS) payable 446,702 361,637Unpaid dividend 757,960 913,9444,021,970 3,477,506Short-term provisionsProvision for gratuity 155,730 -Provision for short-term employees benefits 320,768 261,883476,498 261,883
Total 11,054,701 14,623,709

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTSstFOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31  2014
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(In `)

Particulars Face value 31-03-2014            31-03-2013  of each
 6. Non-current investmentsLong-term (at cost) investments in equity instrumentsa) Trade investments in subsidiaries(unquoted, fully paid up):i) Valiant Communications (UK) Limited,United Kingdom; 225,000 (previous year: 225,000) ordinary shares £ 1.00 17,758,130 17,758,130ii) Valiant Infrastructure Ltd., India;201,287 (previous year: 201,287)equity shares ` 10.00 2,012,870 2,012,87019,771,000 19,771,000b) Non-trade investments (unquoted, fully paid up,other than in subsidiaries, associates, joint ventureand controlled special purpose entities)i) Alcoa Inc., United States of America6,000 (previous year: 6,000) common stock US$ 1.00 4,530,254 4,530,254ii) United States Steel Corporation, United States of America 1,100 (previous year: 1,100) common stock US$ 1.00 2,404,470 2,404,4706,934,724 6,934,724

Total 26,705,724 26,705,724

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTSstFOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31  2014

Description As at01-04-2013 Additions
GROSS BLOCK

Deductions Total upto31-03-2014
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION

Written backDepreciationfor the yearTotal upto31-03-2013 AccumulatedDepreciationupto31-03-2014
Total as at31-03-2013

NET BLOCK
Total as at31-03-2014

 5. Fixed assets

Tangible Assets
 Building 18,106,657 - - 18,106,657 2,686,901 295,139 - 2,982,040 15,419,756 15,124,617
 Plant & Machinery 18,770,720 - - 18,770,720 14,362,185 891,609 - 15,253,794 4,408,535 3,516,926
 Electric Fitting 858,323 - - 858,323 457,703 40,770 - 498,473 400,620 359,850
 Office Equipment 3,225,544 110,063 - 3,335,607 1,894,569 157,268 - 2,051,837 1,330,975 1,283,770
 Air Conditioner 1,117,633 - - 1,117,633 515,859 53,087 - 568,946 601,774 548,687
 Generator Set 732,487 - - 732,487 365,127 34,793 - 399,920 367,360 332,567
 Vehicles 5,405,206 1,063,729 739,599 5,729,336 2,827,330 524,964 586,190 2,766,104 2,577,876 2,963,232
 Tools & Dies 1,895,263 50,400 - 1,945,663 1,479,560 142,980 - 1,622,540 415,703 323,123
 Testing Equipment 21,237,458 912,087 - 22,149,545 7,576,019 1,033,176 - 8,609,195 13,661,439 13,540,350
 Furniture & Fixtures 3,669,611 27,350 - 3,696,961 2,566,703 233.880 - 2,800,583 1,102,908 896,378
 Computer 3,943,672 299,172 - 4,242,844 2,664,757 340,566 - 3,005,323 1,278,915 1,237,521

78,962,574 2,462,801 739,599 80,685,776 37,396,713 3,748,232 586,190 40,558,755 41,565,861 40,127,021
Intangible Assets
 Software 8,689,319 - - 8,689,319 8,168,852 162.583 - 8,331,435 520,467 357,884
 Technical Know-How 57,087,488 12,951,845 - 70,039,333 41,435,817 6,991,772 - 48,427,589 15,651,671 21,611,744

65,776,807 12,951,845 - 78,728,652 49,604,669 7,154,355 - 56,759,024 16,172,138 21,969,628
 Total 144,739,381 15,414,646 739,599 159,414,428 87,001,382 10,902,587 586,190 97,317,779 57,737,999 62,096,649
 Previous year 129,331,054 15,408,327 - 144,739,381 77,797,235 9,204,147 - 87,001,382 51,533,819 57,737,999
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(In `)
Particulars          31-03-2014            31-03-2013

 7. Long-term loans & advances(Unsecured but considered good to other than related parties)Capital advances 4,665,500 7,700,565Security deposit 22,000 -Total 4,687,500 7,700,565
 8. Inventories(Valued at lower of cost or net realizable value) Raw material 65,541,348 67,466,615Work-in-progress 29,672,602 37,973,855Total 95,213,950 105,440,470
 9. Trade receivables(Unsecured but considered good)Debts (outstanding for less than six months) 28,795,833 16,393,364Total 28,795,833 16,393,364
 10. Cash & cash equivalents Cash on hand 63,153 169,491Balances with banksCurrent accounts* 6,636,080 5,268,751Deposit (with less than 12 months maturity) 63,759,529 76,826,271Total 70,458,762 82,264,513

*It includes balance in unclaimed dividend accounts of ` 757,960/- (previous year: ` 913,944/-).
 11. Short-term loans & advances(Unsecured but considered good to other than related parties)Sundry advances to suppliers 3,032,563 1,482,270Tax deducted at source 626,930 813,529Advance income and other taxes 6,008,699 4,854,979Prepaid expenses 405,464 1,026,260Total 10,073,656 8,177,038
 12. RevenueRevenue from operations Sales (exports) 112,358,827 78,577,816

Other IncomeBank interest 6,246,774 7,893,311Dividend income (non-current and non-trade) 57,660 51,860Net gain/(loss) on foreign currency transaction & translation 1,619,686 1,176,039Other non-operating income (net of expenses 183,122 123,850directly attributable to such income) 8,107,242 9,245,060
Total 120,466,069 87,822,876

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTSstFOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31  2014
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(In `)
Particulars          31-03-2014            31-03-2013

 13. ExpensesCost of raw material consumedOpening stock 67,466,615 60,203,287Add : Purchases 49,561,383 41,342,608Less : Closing stock (65,541,348) (67,466,615)51,486,650 34,079,280Changes in inventories of work-in-progress(semi-finished)Opening stock 37,973,855 44,668,563Less : Closing stock (29,672,602) (37,973,855)(Increase) / decrease in inventories 8,301,253 6,694,708
Employee benefits expensesSalary, wages and bonus 23,098,865 19,438,053Contribution to provident and other funds 580,344 520,398Staff welfare 969,163 825,08824,648,372 20,783,539Depreciation and amortization expensesDepreciation on tangible assets 3,748,232 3,602,510Amortization of intangible assets 7,154,355 5,601,63710,902,587 9,204,147Other expensesConsumption of stores and spare parts 725,357 506,575Power & fuel 1,211,530 1,055,004Repairs to machinery 176,477 149,365Repairs to building 429,319 -Other manufacturing expenses 2,050,926 1,263,524Loss on sale of fixed assets 46,743 -Rent 720,000 720,000Rates & taxes, excluding taxes on income 76,433 18,911Postage, phones & grams 781,739 669,115Product testing & certification 1,081,382 -Printing & stationery 731,418 726,468Traveling 5,458,622 1,673,457Insurance 203,691 176,521Advertisement 496,916 717,259Office general expenses 448,869 359,976Vehicle repair & maintenance 810,003 717,295Freight & cartage 4,667,592 3,752,080Books & periodicals 13,731 33,566Charity and donation 36,000 45,549Security 792,905 717,960Miscellaneous 376,199 198,282Auditors remuneration 660,000 700,000Bank charges 315,297 401,336Legal & professional 4,017,315 5,204,377Packing & forwarding 1,584,623 882,485Business promotion 32,710 31,44127,945,797 20,720,546
Total 123,284,659 91,482,220
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTSstFOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31  2014

14. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES d. Depreciation and amortization
a. Accounting assumption

b. Employees benefits

e. Inventories valuation

f. Transactions of foreign currencies

g. Investments

h. Revenue recognition
c. Fixed assets

i. Income tax

Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided on straightline method at the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV of theThe financial statements are drawn up in accordance with Companies Act, 1956, except for intangible assets, which arethe historical cost convention on accrual basis and comply amortized over the respective individual estimated usefulwith the accounting standards referred to in Section 211 (3C) lives on a straight line basis, commencing from the date the of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies asset is put to use by the Company. Depreciation on(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006. additions / deletions is provided on pro-rata basis from / tothe date of additions / deletions. The management estimatesthe useful lives for intangible assets as follows:The Company has adopted Accounting Standard 15 (Revised2005) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Technical know-how : 4 yearsIndia (ICAI) on ‘Employees Benefits’. Accordingly, the Software : 6 yearsCompany has provided for liability on account of allfollowing employees benefits available to the employees inaccordance with the applicable rules, regulations, laws and Inventories include raw material and semi-finished goods.employees benefits policy of the Company: Inventories have been valued at cost or net realizable value,whichever is lower. The cost is calculated on first-in-first-outi) Provident fund is a defined contribution scheme and the (FIFO) basis.contributions are charged to the profit & loss accountof the year when the contributions to the governmentfunds are due. All transactions in foreign currency during the year areii) Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the date whenprovided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation as per the relevant transaction took place. Loss / Gain arising onprojected unit credit method, made at the end of each settlement of such transactions is accounted for in the year offinancial year. The Company has taken a policy with the settlement. Monetary assets and liabilities are converted intoLife Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) to cover the functional currency, i.e., INR, at the rate of exchangegratuity liability of the employees and premium paid to prevailing at balance sheet date and the exchange ratethe LIC is charged to Profit and Loss Account. The fluctuation is recognized as gain or loss on unrealizeddifference between the actuarial valuation of the exchange rate fluctuation.gratuity liability of the employees at the year end andthe balance of funds with LIC is provided for as liabilityin the books. As per the Accounting Standard 13 issued by the Institute ofiii) Employees are entitled to short-term compensated Chartered Accountants of India, investments of a long-termabsences, which are provided for on the basis of nature are stated at cost. Current investments are valued at estimates. lower of cost and fair value.iv) Actuarial gains / losses are immediately taken to theprofit and loss account and are not deferred. Sale is recognized, when the significant risks and rewards ofthe ownership of the goods are transferred to the customerAll fixed assets including intangible assets are stated at cost and is stated if applicable, net of trade discounts, duties and of acquisition less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes taxes. Other income is accounted for on accrual basis.inward freight, duties, taxes and expenses incidental toacquisition and installation. Provision for current income tax liability is made onestimated taxable income under Income Tax Act, 1961 after In accordance with Accounting Standard 28 issued by the considering permissible tax exemptions, deductions andInstitute of Chartered Accountants of India, consideration is allowances. The Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) if payablegiven at the date of balance sheet to determine whether there in accordance with the tax laws, which gives rise to futureis any indication of impairment of the carrying amount of benefits in the form of adjustment of future income taxthe Company’s fixed assets to recognize impairment loss. liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincingHowever, during the financial year under reporting, there is evidence that the Company will pay normal tax. Deferredno indication which gives an expression of impairment loss assets are recognized only if there is reasonable certainty thatin carrying amount of the Company's fixed assets.
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 15. Contingent liabilities and commitments (In `)
Particulars          31-03-2014            31-03-2013

15.1 Contingent liabilities (not provided for)Income-tax matter in dispute 63,404,490 63,099,630Any other contingent liability 359,598 359,598Total 63,764,088 63,459,228
The Income Tax Department, in all its notices of demand, has challenged the validity of the approval and registration granted bySoftware Technology Park of India (STPI), Ministry of Communications, to the Company as a 100% Export Oriented Unit (EOU)under the Electronic Hardware Technology Park (EHTP) Scheme for the purpose of grant of any relief under the Income Tax Act,1961.
On appeals filed by the Income Tax Department, the Hon'ble Delhi High Court has reversed the erstwhile orders of Income TaxAppellate Tribunal (ITAT), Delhi, and referred back the matters to the ITAT to examine alternate claims of Company.
The Company has also filed special leave petitions before the Hon'ble Supreme Court against the order of Hon'ble Delhi HighCourt, which is sub-judice as at reporting date.
The other contingent liability represents the demand of Central Excise Department for charges of Cost Recovery Officer. TheCompany has filed an appeal before the Tribunal, as no such officer was ever appointed by the Revenue Department.
Based on the decisions of appellate authorities given in favour of Company and legal opinion taken by the Company anddiscussions with the solicitors, the Company believes that there is fair chance of decisions in favor of the Company in respect ofitems listed above, hence, no provision is considered necessary against the same.

VALIANT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTSstFOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31  2014

they will be realized and are reviewed for the appropriateness revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Anyof their respective carrying values at each balance sheet date. revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectivelyin current and future periods.
Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense onstraight line basis over the term of the lease. Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profitor loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders bythe weighted average number of equity shares outstandingThe Company makes a provision when there is a present during the period.obligation as a result of a past event where the outflow ofeconomic resources is probable and a reliable estimate of the For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, theamount of obligation can be made. A disclosure is made for net profit or loss for the period attributable to equitypossible or present obligations that may, but probably will shareholders and weighted average number of equity shares not require outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effect of allcannot be made, as a contingent liability in the financial dilutive potential equity shares.statements.

The Company's operating geographical business segment isIn preparing the Company's financial statements in based on the locations of customers. Allocable costs areconformity with accounting principles generally accepted in allocated to each segment in proportion to the relative sales India, the management is required to make estimates and of each segment. All the common income, expenses, assetsassumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and and liabilities, which are not possible to be allocated toliabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the different segments, are treated as un-allocable items.date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of

j. Lease m. Earning per share
k. Contingent liabilities and provisions

n. Segment reportingl. Use of estimates
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15.2 CommitmentsIn view of loss suffered by the Company in the financial year under reporting, the Board of Directors finds it prudent notto propose any dividend for the year under reporting.
16. Auditor's remuneration (In `)

31-03-2014 31-03-2013
Statutory audit fee 175,000 175,000Certification charges 50,000 50,000Income tax representation 310,000 350,000Tax audit 125,000 125,000Service tax - -Total 660,000 700,000
In the financial year under reporting, the Company is entitled for CENVAT credit on service tax charged by auditors; hence,the amount of service tax is not recognized as an expense.

17. Additional information under Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956 (In `)
Particulars 31-03-2014 31-03-2013
a) Consumption of raw materialElectronic components 46,569,367 31,047,916Hardware 4,917,283 3,031,36451,486,650 34,079,280b) Purchases of raw materialElectronic components 45,056,187 38,047,383Hardware 4,505,196 3,295,22549,561,383 41,342,608c) Work-in-progressElectronic cards 29,672,602 37,973,855
d) Earning in foreign currencyValue of Exports (FOB)i) Telecom transmission equipment / cards 109,042,803 76,036,530ii) Others - -Dividend received 57,660 51,860109,100,463 76,088,390e) Expenditure in foreign currencyRaw material 31,638,935 27,785,071Capital goods 224,450 2,256,506Total Import (CIF) 31,863,385 30,041,577Traveling expenses 1,568,876 604,83533,432,261 30,646,412

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTSstFOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31  2014
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(In `)
Particulars          31-03-2014            31-03-2013
f) Value of raw materials, spares parts and components consumed Raw material Imported [72.78% (previous year: 71.69%)] 37,471,985 24,431,436Indigenous [27.22% (previous year: 28.31%)] 14,014,665 9,647,84451,486,650 34,079,280Stores & SparesImported [0.00% (previous year: 0.00%)] - -Indigenous [100.00% (previous year: 100.00%)] 725,357 506,575725,357 506,575

 18. Segmentwise revenue & resultsRevenue by geographical segment USA 44,127,595 33,493,716Europe 2,354,304 4,486,465Rest of the world 67,049,953 41,370,672Total 113,531,852 79,350,853Less : Inter segment revenue - -Net sales/ revenue from operation (see below note) 113,531,852 79,350,853
Profit/(loss) before tax and interest by geographical segmentUSA 20,889,215 16,283,159Europe 1,114,485 2,181,120Rest of the world 31,740,249 20,112,586Total 53,743,949 38,576,865Less : Interest - -Less : Other unallocable expenditure 63,496,756 50,708,231Add: Other unallocable income 6,934,217 8,472,022Profit before tax (2,818,590) (3,659,344)

Note:a) The revenue figures include realized foreign currency exchange fluctuation gain/(loss) on export earnings.b) The Company manufactures "Telecom Transmission Equipment", which is the only business segment of theCompany. The Company is a 100% Export Oriented Unit with its sole manufacturing unit being located at New Delhi.The above segment revenue and results are being identified on the basis of geographical markets. The fixed assets usedin the Company's business cannot be specifically identified with any geographical segment. The management believesthat it is currently not practicable to provide segment disclosures relating to total assets and liabilities since asegregation of capital employed on segment basis, is not possible.
19. Employees benefits

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan with the Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) in the form of aqualifying insurance policy. Eligible employees are entitled for gratuity in accordance with the provisions of the Payment ofGratuity Act, 1972, including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof.
The following tables are the components of net benefit expenses in the profit & loss account, funded status and amountsrecognized in the balance sheet:

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTSstFOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31  2014
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(In `)
Particulars          31-03-2014            31-03-2013
Gratuity Scheme
Changes in present value of defined benefit obligationOpening defined benefit obligation 4,091,128 3,604,358Interest cost 319,509 311,753Current service cost 233,296 210,345Benefits paid (1,000,000) -Net actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligation 563,783 (35,328)Closing defined benefit obligation 4,207,716 4,091,128
Changes in fair value of plan assetsOpening fair value of plan assets 4,453,339 3,913,055Expected return 400,801 352,175Contribution by employer 233,296 176,670Benefits paid (1,000,000) -Net actuarial gain/ (loss) (35,450) 11,439Closing fair value of plan assets 4,051,986 4,453,339
Plan assets/ (liability) recognized in the balance sheet (155,730) 362,211
Net employee benefit expenses(recognized in profit & loss account)Current service cost 233,296 210,345Interest cost on benefit obligation 319,509 311,753Expected return on plan assets (400,801) (352,175)Net actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized in the year 599,233 (46,767)Net benefit expense 751,237 123,156Actual return on plan assets 365,351 363,614
Constitution of the fair value of total plan assetsInvestments with insurer 100% 100%
Principal actuarial assumptionsDiscount rate 8.00% 8.00%Expected rate of return on plan assets 9.00% 9.00%Mortality Rate LIC (1994-96) LIC (1994-96)Ultimate Ultimate
Contribution to defined contribution planProvident fund 429,598 405,531
The overall expected rate of return on assets is determined based on the market prices prevailing on that date, applicable tothe period over which the obligation is to be settled.
The Company expects to contribute ` 425,000/- approximately to gratuity in financial year 2014-2015. The estimates offuture salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevantfactors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.
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Current and previous years's figures as required to be disclosed under Para 120(n) of Accounting Standard 15, are as follows:
(In `)

Gratuity Scheme 2013-2014 2012-2013 2011-2012 2010-2011 2009-2010
Defined benefit obligation (4,207,716) (4,091,128) (3,604,358) (3,178,351) (1,990,301)Plan Assets 4,051,986 4,453,339 3,913,055 3,335,571 2,128,369Surplus (deficit) (155,730) 362,211 308,697 157,220 138,068Experience adjustments on plan liabilities (563,783) 35,328 27,355 (1,017,525) (140,773)Experience adjustments on plan assets (35,450) 11,439 9,819 (13,284) 1,795

 20. Foreign currency exposures
During the financial year under reporting and preceding financial year, the Company did not enter in any transaction offoreign currency derivatives to hedge its exposure in foreign currencies.
Details of foreign currency unhedged exposures as at balance sheet date: (In `)Particulars Currency 31-03-2014 31-03-2013Creditors US$ 2,761,575 4,975,896Debtors US$ 28,958,192 16,393,364Advances paid US$ 2,843,632 1,280,471Advances received US$ 2,817,308 2,201,925Bank balance US$ 1,566,561 804,602

 21. Related parties disclosure
Name Relationship Transaction detailsValiant Communications (UK) Limited, UK Subsidiary Nil (previous year: nil)Valiant Infrastructure Limited, India Subsidiary Nil (previous year: nil)Mr. Inder Mohan Sood Key Managerial PersonnelMr. Davinder Mohan Sood Key Managerial PersonnelMr. Anil Tandon Key Managerial Personnel
Apart from given disclosures, no transaction was recorded between the Company and any related party mentioned inAccounting Standard 18 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

22. Lease
The Company has executed a cancelable operating lease agreement with rent payable on a monthly basis, for industrialpurpose as defined under the provisions of Accounting Standard 19, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants ofIndia. The Company has recognized all operating lease payments as an expense on a straight line basis over the term of lease.The Company has no obligation to pay any contingent rent. The lease is renewable at the sole option of the Company.
The rental expenses of ` 720,000/- (previous year: ` 720,000/-) in respect of obligation under operating lease(s), have beenrecognized in the profit & loss account.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTSstFOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31  2014
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 23. Other disclosures:a) During the previous year, the Company had bought back and extinguished 199,550 equity shares, having face and fullypaid-up value of ` 10/- each.  The difference between the nominal value and amount spent for buy back with other incidental expenses, total amounting to `1,836,850/- , was appropriated from securities premium account.b) In previous year, the Company had also transferred ` 1,995,500/- from securities premium to capital redemptionreserve which represented the nominal value of shares bought back during the previous year.c) During the last five years immediately preceding the date as at the balance sheet is prepared, the Company hadbought-back 1,422,140 equity shares pursuant to the approval(s) of Board of Directors of the Company.d) The unquoted non-trade investments are listed at overseas stock exchange(s) and based on the closing prices as at thereporting date, their market value is `6,466,219 /- (previous year: `5,027,105/-)e) The export sales figures includes the export sale of products of ` 109,928,827/- (previous year: ` 78,577,816/-) and theincidental export sale of services of `2,430,000/- (previous year: nil).f) During the financial year under reporting, no interest was paid by the Company in accordance with the provisions ofthe Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Further, all the payments were made to thesuppliers on or before appointed day.g) During the financial year under reporting, no interest was paid by the Company in accordance with the provisions ofthe payable during the reporting year and preceding years in accordance with the provisions of the Micro, Small andMedium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.h) During the financial year, there is no reportable amount of interest due and payable, accrued and remaining unpaid, small enterprises supplier, to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding beyond prescribed period as at thebalance sheet date.i) As at the balance sheet date, in accordance with the provisions of the Micro, Small and Medium EnterprisesDevelopment Act, 2006. the Company has the following unpaid amount, categorized as current liablity in balancesheet, to : (In `)Particulars 31-03-2014 31-03-2013Total outstanding dues including interest, of creditors 5,038,517 10,753,655other than micro and small enterprisesTotal outstanding dues including interest, of micro and - -small enterprises
24. The comparative figures for the previous year have been rearranged, wherever required, to conform to the revisedpresentation of accounts.
 25. Notes to financial statements form an integral part of financial statements.
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For and on behalf of the Board
Inder Mohan SoodManaging Director
Manish KumarCompany Secretary

Davinder Mohan SoodDirector-Finance

As per our report of even date
For and on behalf ofB. AGGARWAL & CO.Chartered AccountantsFirm Registration No. 004706N
Alok JainPartnerMembership No. 510960

New Delhi, May 23, 2014New Delhi, May 23, 2014
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(In `)

Particulars 31-03-2014 31-03-2013
 A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIESNet profit before tax (2,818,590) (3,659,344)Adjustment forDepreciation and amortization 10,902,587 9,204,147(Profit)/loss on sale of fixed assets 46,743 -Bank interest (6,246,774) (7,893,311)Dividend income (57,660) (51,860)Net (gain)/Loss on foreign currency translation (1,619,686) 3,025,210 (1,176,039) 82,937

Operating profit before working capital changes 206,620 (3,576,407)Adjustment forTrade & other receivables (14,299,088) (13,369,650)Inventories 10,226,520 (568,620)Trade and other payables (3,569,008) 5,993,054Cash generated from operations (7,434,956) (11,521,623)Interest paid - -Direct taxes - (19,083)Net cash generated from operating activities (7,434,956) (11,540,706)
B. CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIESPurchase of fixed assets (15,414,646) (15,408,327)Sale of fixed assets 106,666 -Long-term loans and advances 3,013,065 (1,335,261)Intangible assets under development - 3,070,000Dividend income 57,660 51,860Bank interest 6,246,774 7,893,311Net cash generated from investing activities (5,990,481) (5,728,417)

 C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIESFunds utilized for buy-back of equity shares - (3,832,350)Net cash generated from financing activities - (3,832,350)Net gain/(loss) on foreign currency translation 1,619,686 1,176,039Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (11,805,751) (19,925,434)Cash and cash equivalents (opening balance) 82,264,513 102,189,947Cash and cash equivalents (closing balance) 70,458,762 82,264,513
Note: The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Accounting Standard - 3 on Cash Flow Statement issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED

For and on behalf of the BoardAs per our report of even dateFor and on behalf ofB. AGGARWAL & CO.Chartered AccountantsFirm Registration No. 004706N
Alok Jain (Partner)Membership No. 510960

Inder Mohan SoodManaging Director Manish KumarCompany SecretaryDavinder Mohan SoodDirector-Finance

New Delhi, May 23, 2014 New Delhi, May 23, 2014

VALIANT

COMMUNICATIONS



34annual report 2013-2014

For and on behalf of the Board
Inder Mohan SoodManaging Director Manish KumarCompany SecretaryDavinder Mohan SoodDirector-Finance
New Delhi, May 23, 2014

VALIANT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
(In `)

Particulars Valiant Communications (UK) Ltd. Valiant Infrastructure Ltd.United Kingdom India
st stFinancial year ended March 31  2014 March 31  2014Holding Company’s interest 100% (225,000 ordinary shares 62.53% (201,287 equity shares ofof £ 1.00 each fully paid up) ` 10.00 each fully paid up)The net aggregate of profits or (losses) for the current period of the subsidiary so far as it concerns the members of the holding companya) dealt with or provided for in the accounts of the holding NIL NILcompanyb) not dealt with or provided for in the accounts of the holding (2,131,398) 38,634company

The net aggregate of profits or (losses) for the previous financial years of the subsidiary so far as it concerns the members of the holding companya) dealt with or provided for in the accounts of the holding NIL NILcompanyb) not dealt with or provided for in the accounts of the holding 7,277,667 9,099company
Other information pertaining to subsidiary companiesShare capital 225,000 ordinary shares amounting 321,882 equity shares amounting to ` 22,466,205 to ` 3,218,820Reserves 5,146,269 53,185Total assets 27,612,519 3,668,242Total liabilities 27,612,519 3,668,242Investments 5,095,046 -Turnover (total income) 189,915 280,631Profit / (loss) before taxation (2,323,709) 89,414Provision for taxation (192,311) 27,629Profit / (loss) after taxation (2,131,398) 61,785Proposed dividend NIL NILCurrency £ `

stExchange rate to ` as of March 31  2014 99.85 ` 1.00
Note: Information pertaining to subsidiary companies is provided in compliance with General Circular No. 2/2011 dated February 8th, 2011, issued byMinistry of Corporate Affairs. The annual accounts and other related information of these subsidiary companies are available to the investors of Company andsubsidiary companies seeking such information during the business hours at the Company's registered office, at any point of time. Further, the annual accounts ofthese subsidiaries are also kept for inspection by any investor of the Company and subsidiary companies during the business hours at the registered and headoffice of Company and concerned subsidiary company.

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Auditor's Responsibility

Opinion

To the Board of Directors,VALIANT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of VALIANT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED (“the

stCompany”) and its subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31 2014, the consolidated Statementof Profit & Loss and the consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accountingpolicies and other explanatory information. We have not audited the financial statements of its foreign subsidiary.

Management is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of theconsolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility includes the design, implementation andmaintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give atrue and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our auditin accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards requirethat we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether theconsolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financialstatements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of materialmisstatements of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, theauditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and presentation of the consolidated financialstatements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An auditalso includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates madeby management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

In our Opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the consolidated financialstatements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:
sti) In the case of the consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31 2014;

ii) In the case of the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the year ended on that date; and
iii) In the case of the consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

For and on behalf ofB. AGGARWAL & CO.Chartered AccountantsFirm Registration No. 004706N
Alok JainPartnerMembership No. 510960

annual report 2013-2014

New Delhi, May 23, 2014
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Inder Mohan SoodManaging Director
Manish KumarCompany Secretary

Davinder Mohan SoodDirector-Finance
As per our report of even dateFor and on behalf ofB. AGGARWAL & CO.Chartered AccountantsFirm Registration No. 004706N
Alok JainPartnerMembership No. 510960

VALIANT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
(In `)

Particulars Note No. 31-03-2014 31-03-2013
EQUITY AND LIABILITIESShareholders’ fundsShare capital 1 72,234,600 72,234,600Reserves & surplus 2 223,235,449 222,119,464295,470,049 294,354,064

Minority interest 1,222,678 1,199,530
Non-current liabilitiesDeferred tax liabilities (net) 3 1,398,114 2,203,7831,398,114 2,203,783Current liabilities 4Trade Payables 7,020,686 11,121,140Other current liabilities 4,021,970 3,477,506Short-term provisions 504,138 450,47311,546,794 15,049,119
Total 309,637,635 312,806,496

ASSETSNon-current assetsFixed assets 5Tangible assets 40,127,021 41,565,861Intangible assets 21,969,628 16,172,138Non-current investments 6 12,029,746 11,135,302Long-term loans and advances 7 5,037,500 8,050,56579,163,895 76,923,866Current assetsInventories 8 95,213,950 105,440,470Trade receivables 9 28,795,833 16,393,364Cash and cash equivalents 10 96,160,328 105,831,454Short-term loans and advances 11 10,303,629 8,217,342230,473,740 235,882,630
Total 309,637,635 312,806,496

Significant accounting policies 14Other notes to accounts 15-22

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT

For and on behalf of the Board

New Delhi, May 23, 2014New Delhi, May 23, 2014

VALIANT
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VALIANT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
(In `)

Particulars Note No. 31-03-2014 31-03-2013
INCOMEI. Revenue from operations 112,358,827 78,577,816II. Other income 6,528,588 10,639,126III. Total revenue (I+II) 12 118,887,415 89,216,942
EXPENSESCost of raw materials consumed 51,486,650 34,079,280Changes in inventories of finished goods, 8,301,253 6,694,708work-in-progress and stock-in-tradeEmployee benefits expenses 24,648,372 20,783,539Finance costs - -Depreciation and amortization expenses 10,902,587 9,204,147Other expenses 28,588,112 21,233,381IV. Total expenses 13 123,926,974 91,995,055
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items (5,039,559) (2,778,113)and tax (III-IV)VI. Exceptional items - -VII. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V-VI) (5,039,559) (2,778,113)VIII. Extraordinary items - -IX. Profit before tax (VII-VIII) (5,039,559) (2,778,113)X. Tax expenses1) Current tax (164,682)      209,3332) Deferred tax (805,668) (970,350) (1,116,663) (907,330)

XI. Net profit/(loss) after tax, but before minority (4,069,209) (1,870,783)interest (IX-X)XII. Minority interest 23,148 28,107XIII. Net profit/(loss) after tax for the period (XI-XII) (4,092,357) (1,898,890)
XIV. Earning per share (basic and diluted) (0.57) (0.26)XV. Weighted average number of equity shares 7,223,460 7,291,170
Significant accounting policies 14Other notes to accounts 15-22

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED

For and on behalf of the Board
Inder Mohan SoodManaging Director
Manish KumarCompany Secretary

Davinder Mohan SoodDirector-Finance
As per our report of even dateFor and on behalf of
B. AGGARWAL & CO.Chartered AccountantsFirm Registration No. 004706N
Alok JainPartnerMembership No. 510960

annual report 2013-2014

New Delhi, May 23, 2014 New Delhi, May 23, 2014
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VALIANT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

(In `)
Particulars 31-03-2014 31-03-2013

 1. Share capitalAuthorized15,000,000 (previous year: 15,000,000) equity shares of ` 10/- each 150,000,000 150,000,000Issued, subscribed and paid-up7,223,460 (previous year: 7,223,460) equity sharesof ` 10/- each fully paid-up 72,234,600 72,234,600Total 72,234,600 72,234,600
1.1Reconciliation statement for number of equity shares outstanding 

1.2Terms/ rights attached to equity shares
The Company has issued only one class of shares/ securities, i.e., fully paid-up equity shares. Each equity shareholder isentitled to vote one vote per share. The dividend proposed by Board of Directors is subject to the approval of equityshareholders in their ensuing annual general meeting.
In the event of liquidation of Company, the equity shareholders shall be entitled for remaining assets of the Company, afterdistribution of all preferential amount. The distribution shall be in proportion to the number of shares held by equityshareholders.

1.3Details of shareholder holding more than five percent equity shares in the Company

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSstFOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31  2014

31-03-2014 31-03-2013Equity No. of shares Amount (`) No. of shares Amount (`)At the beginning of reporting period 7,223,460 72,234,600 7,423,010 74,230,100Extinguished under buy-back offer - - (199,550) (1,995,500)Outstanding at the end of reporting period 7,223,460 72,234,600 7,223,460 72,234,600

       31-03-2014 31-03-2013Name Category No. of shares % shareholding No. of shares % shareholdingInder Mohan Sood Promoter 941,536 13.03 888,433 12.30Davinder Mohan Sood Promoter 935,058 12.94 880,999 12.20Ostrich Estate Private Ltd. Non-promoter 410,000 5.68 410,000 5.68Strategic Ventures Fund Non-promoter - - 538,000 7.45(Mauritius) Ltd.

VALIANT

COMMUNICATIONS
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VALIANT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

(In `)
Particulars          31-03-2014            31-03-2013

 2. Reserves & surplusSecurities premium accountBalance as per last financial statement 89,676,647 93,508,997Less: Utilized for buy-back of equity shares - (1,836,850)Less: Transferred to capital redemption reserve account - (1,995,500)Closing balance 89,676,647 89,676,647
Capital redemption reserveBalance as per last financial statement 14,221,400 12,225,900Add: Transferred from securities premium account - 1,995,500Closing balance 14,221,400 14,221,400
Surplus in statement of profit and loss account Balance as per last financial statement 118,414,609 120,313,499Add: Profit/ (loss) for the year (4,092,357) (1,898,890)Closing balance 114,322,252 118,414,609
Foreign currency translation reserveBalance brought forward (193,192) (362,946)Addition/(deduction) for the year 5,208,342 169,7545,015,150 (193,192)
Total 223,235,449 222,119,464

 3. Deferred tax liabilities (net)Depreciation and amortization 3,489,886 3,493,808Gross deferred tax liability 3,489,886 3,493,808Less:Unabsorbed depreciation carried forward 1,944,534 1,212,019Expenditure under Section 43B of Income Tax Act 147,238 78,006Gross deferred tax asset 2,091,772 1,290,025
Total 1,398,114 2,203,783

 4. Current liabilitiesTrade payables 7,020,686 11,121,140Other current liabilitiesAdvances from customers 2,817,308 2,201,925Tax deduction at source (TDS) payable 446,702 361,637Unpaid dividend 757,960 913,9444,021,970 3,477,506Short-term provisionsProvision for income tax 27,640 188,590Provision for gratuity 155,730 -Provision for short-term employees benefits 320,768 261,883504,138 450,473
Total 11,546,794 15,049,119

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSstFOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31  2014
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VALIANT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

(In `)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSstFOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31  2014

Particulars Face value 31-03-2014            31-03-2013  of each
 6. Non-current investmentsLong-term (at cost) investments in equity instrumentsother than in subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures and controlled special purpose entitiesa) Trade investments (unquoted, fully paid up):i) Valcomm Technologies Inc. USA US$ 0.01 5,095,022 4,200,5788,250,000 (previous year: 8,250,000) equity 5,095,022 4,200,578Sharesb) Non-trade investments (unquoted, fully paid up):i) Alcoa Inc. USA US$ 1.00 4,530,254 4,530,2546,000 (previous year: 6,000) common stockii) United States Steel Corporation, USA US$ 1.00 2,404,470 2,404,4701,100 (previous year: 1,100) common stock 6,934,724 6,934,724

Total 12,029,746 11,135,302
 7. Long-term loans & advances(Unsecured but considered good to other than related parties)Capital advances 4,665,500 7,700,565Security deposits 372,000 350,000

Total 5,037,500 8,050,565

Description As at01-04-2013 Additions
GROSS BLOCK

Deductions Total upto31-03-2014
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION

Written backDepreciationfor the yearTotal upto31-03-2013 AccumulatedDepreciationupto31-03-2014
Total as at31-03-2013

NET BLOCK
Total as at31-03-2014

 5. Fixed assets

Tangible Assets
 Building 18,106,657 - - 18,106,657 2,686,901 295,139 - 2,982,040 15,419,756 15,124,617
 Plant & Machinery 18,770,720 - - 18,770,720 14,362,185 891,609 - 15,253,794 4,408,535 3,516,926
 Electric Fitting 858,323 - - 858,323 457,703 40,770 - 498,473 400,620 359,850
 Office Equipment 3,225,544 110,063 - 3,335,607 1,894,569 157,268 - 2,051,837 1,330,975 1,283,770
 Air Conditioner 1,117,633 - - 1,117,633 515,859 53,087 - 568,946 601,774 548,687
 Generator Set 732,487 - - 732,487 365,127 34,793 - 399,920 367,360 332,567
 Vehicles 5,405,206 1,063,729 739,599 5,729,336 2,827,330 524,964 586,190 2,766,104 2,577,876 2,963,232
 Tools & Dies 1,895,263 50,400 - 1,945,663 1,479,560 142,980 - 1,622,540 415,703 323,123
 Testing Equipment 21,237,458 912,087 - 22,149,545 7,576,019 1,033,176 - 8,609,195 13,661,439 13,540,350
 Furniture & Fixtures 3,669,611 27,350 - 3,696,961 2,566,703 233,880 - 2,800,583 1,102,908 896,378
 Computer 3,943,672 299,172 - 4,242,844 2,664,757 340,566 - 3,005,323 1,278,915 1,237,521

78,962,574 2,462,801 739,599 80,685,776 37,396,713 3,748,232 586,190 40,558,755 41,565,861 40,127,021
Intangible Assets
 Software 8,689,319 - - 8,689,319 8,168,852 162,583 - 8,331,435 520,467 357,884
 Technical Know-How 57,087,488 12,951,845 - 70,039,333 41,435,817 6,991,772 - 48,427,589 15,651,671 21,611,744

65,776,807 12,951,845 - 78,728,652 49,604,669 7,154,355 - 56,759,024 16,172,138 21,969,628
 Total 144,739,381 15,414,646 739,599 159,414,428 87,001,382 10,902,587 586,190 97,317,779 57,737,999 62,096,649
 Previous year 129,331,054 15,408,327 - 144,739,381 77,797,235 9,204,147 - 87,001,382 51,533,819 57,737,999

VALIANT
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VALIANT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

(In `)
Particulars          31-03-2014            31-03-2013

 8. Inventories (Valued at lower of cost or net realizable value) Raw material 65,541,348 67,466,615Work-in-progress 29,672,602 37,973,855
Total 95,213,950 105,440,470

 9. Trade receivables (Unsecured but considered good)Debts (outstanding for less than six months) 28,795,833 16,393,364
Total 28,795,833 16,393,364

 10. Cash & cash equivalents Cash on hand 79,327 188,368Balances with banksCurrent accounts* 29,317,843 25,809,754Deposits (with less than 12 months maturity) 66,763,158 79,833,332
Total 96,160,328 105,831,454
*It includes balance in unclaimed dividend accounts of ` 757,960/- (previous year: ` 913,944/-).

 11. Short-term loans & advances(Unsecured but considered good to other than related parties)Sundry advances to suppliers 3,032,563 1,482,270Tax deducted at source 654,574 840,855Advance income and other taxes 6,211,028 4,867,957Prepaid expenses 405,464 1,026,260
Total 10,303,629 8,217,342

 12. RevenueRevenue from operations Sales (exports) 112,358,827 78,577,816
Other IncomeBank interest 6,716,044 8,300,770Dividend income (non-current and non-trade) 57,660 51,860Net gain/(loss) on foreign currency transaction & translation (432,427) 2,162,646Other non-operating income (net of expenses directly attributable to such income) 187,311 123,8506,528,588 10,639,126
Total 118,887,415 89,216,942

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSstFOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31  2014

annual report 2013-2014
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VALIANT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

(In `)
Particulars          31-03-2014            31-03-2013

 13. ExpensesCost of raw material consumedOpening stock 67,466,615 60,203,287Add : Purchases 49,561,383 41,342,608Less : Closing stock (65,541,348) (67,466,615)51,486,650 34,079,280Changes in inventories of work-in-progress(semi-finished)Opening stock 37,973,855 44,668,563Less : Closing stock (29,672,602) (37,973,855)(Increase) / decrease in inventories 8,301,253 6,694,708
Employee benefits expensesSalary, wages and bonus 23,098,865 19,438,053Contribution to provident and other funds 580,344 520,398Staff welfare 969,163 825,08824,648,372 20,783,539Depreciation and amortization expensesDepreciation on tangible assets 3,748,232 3,602,510Amortization of intangible assets 7,154,355 5,601,63710,902,587 9,204,147Other expensesConsumption of stores and spare parts 725,357 506,575Power & fuel 1,211,530 1,055,004Repairs to machinery 176,477 149,365Repairs to building 429,319 -Other manufacturing expenses 2,050,926 1,263,524Loss on sale of fixed assets 46,743 -Rent 721,800 721,800Rates & taxes, excluding taxes on income 76,433 18,911Postage, phones & grams 781,739 669,115Product testing & certification 1,081,382 -Printing & stationery 748,936 743,300Traveling 5,826,871 1,950,909Insurance 203,691 176,521Advertisement 496,916 717,259Office general expenses 448,869 359,976Vehicle repair & maintenance 810,003 717,295Freight & cartage 4,667,592 3,752,080Books & periodicals 27,431 45,410Charity and donation 36,000 45,549Security 792,905 717,960Miscellaneous 385,099 202,297Auditors’ remuneration 665,618 705,618Bank charges 319,191 406,005Legal & professional 4,239,951 5,394,982Packing & forwarding 1,584,623 882,485Business promotion 32,710 31,44128,588,112 21,233,381
Total 123,926,974 91,995,055

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSstFOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31  2014
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14. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a. Basis of consolidation

c. Fixed assets

d. Depreciation and amortization

b. Employees benefits

e. Inventories valuation

The consolidated financial statements comprise of thefinancial statements of Valiant Communications Ltd.(hereinafter referred to as “Holding Company”) with itssubsidiaries and associates (hereinafter collectively referredto as “Group”). The consolidated financial statements areprepared in accordance with Accounting Standards 21 and23, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indiaand provisions of Companies Act, 1956.

Investments in entities in which the Group hassignificant influence but not controlling interest, arereported according to the equity method, i.e., theinvestments is initially recorded at cost, identifying any goodwill/capital reserve arising at the time ofacquisition. Goodwill amortized during the financialyear of acquisition/ investment. The carrying amount ofthe investment is adjusted thereafter for the postacquisition change in the Company's share of net assetsof the investee (associate). The consolidated profit andloss account includes the Company's share of the resultsof the operations of investee (associate).

funds are due.
ii) Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation andprovided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation as per projected unit credit method, made at the end of eachfinancial year. The Company has taken a policy with theLife Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) to cover thegratuity liability of the employees and premium paid tothe LIC is charged to Profit & Loss Account. Thedifference between the actuarial valuation of the gratuityliability of the employees at the year end and the balanceof funds with LIC is provided for as liability in the books.i) The financial statements of the holding company and itssubsidiaries have been combined on a line-by-line basis by iii) Employees are entitled for short-term compensatedadding together book values of like items of assets, absences only, which are provided for on the basis ofliabilities, income and expenses after eliminating intra estimates.group balances/ transactions and unrealized profits/losses. Exchange difference resulting from the differences iv) Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the profitdue to translation of foreign currency assets, liabilities, and loss account and are not deferred.income and expenses is disclosed as foreign currencytranslation reserve. The excess value of considerationgiven over the net value of the identifiable assets acquired All fixed assets, including intangible assets, are stated at costin the subsidiary companies is recognized as goodwill of acquisition less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes(capital reserve). Goodwill is amortized during the inward freight, duties and taxes and expenses incidental tofinancial year of acquisition. acquisition and installation.

ii) In accordance with Accounting Standard 28 issued by theInstitute of Chartered Accountants of India, consideration isgiven at the date of balance sheet to determine whether thereis any indication of impairment of the carrying amount ofthe Company's fixed assets to recognize impairment loss.However, during the financial year under reporting, there is no indication which gives an expression of impairment lossin carrying amount of the Company's fixed assets.
Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided on straightline method at the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV of theCompanies Act, 1956, except for intangible assets, which areiii) Minority interest's share of net profit is adjusted against amortized over the respective individual estimated usefulthe income, to arrive at the net income attributable to lives on a straight line basis, commencing from the date the shareholders. Minority interest's share of net assets is asset is put to use by the Company. Depreciation onpresented separately in the balance sheet. additions / deletions is provided on pro-rata basis from/ tothe date of additions / deletions. The management estimatesthe useful lives for intangible assets as follows:The Company has provided for liability on account of all thefollowing employees benefits available to the eligible Technical know-how : 4 yearsemployees in accordance with the applicable rules, Software : 6 yearsregulations, laws and employees benefits policy of theCompany: Inventories include raw material and semi-finished goods.i) Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme and the Inventories have been valued at cost or net realizable value,contributions are charged to the Profit & Loss Account of whichever is lower. The cost is calculated on first-in-first-outthe year when the contributions to the government (FIFO) basis.

VALIANT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSstFOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31  2014
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f. Transactions of foreign currencies j. Lease

k. Contingent liabilities and provisions

g. Investments
l. Use of estimates

h. Revenue recognition

i. Income tax
m. Earning per share

All transactions in foreign currency during the year are Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense onrecorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the date when straight line basis over the term of the lease.the relevant transaction took place. Loss/gain arising onsettlement of such transactions is accounted for in the year of The Company makes a provision when there is a presentsettlement. Monetary assets and liabilities are converted in obligation as a result of a past event where the outflow ofto reporting currency, i.e., INR, at the rate of exchange economic resources is probable and a reliable estimate of theprevailing at Balance Sheet date and the exchange rate amount of obligation can be made. A disclosure is made forfluctuation is recognized as gain or loss on unrealized possible or present obligations that may but probably willexchange rate fluctuation. not require outflow of resources or where a reliable estimatecannot be made, as a contingent liability in the financialAs per Accounting Standard 13 issued by the Institute of statements.Chartered Accountants of India, investments of a long-termnature are stated at cost. Current investments are valued at In preparing the Company's financial statements inlower of cost and fair value. conformity with accounting principles generally accepted inIndia, the management is required to make estimates andSale is recognized, when the significant risks and rewards of assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets andthe ownership of the goods are transferred to the customer liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at theand is stated if applicable, net of trade discounts, duties and date of the financial statements and the reported amounts oftaxes. Other income is accounted for on accrual basis. revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Anyrevision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectivelyin current and future periods.Provision for current income tax liability is made onestimated taxable income under the Income Tax Act, 1961after considering permissible tax exemptions, deductions Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profitand allowances. The Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) if or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders bypayable in accordance with the tax laws, which gives rise to the weighted average number of equity shares outstandingfuture benefits in the form of adjustment of future income during the period.tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincingevidence that the Company will pay normal tax. Deferred For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, theassets are recognized only if there is reasonable certainty that net profit or loss for the period attributable to equitythey will be realized and are reviewed for the appropriateness shareholders and weighted average number of equity shares of their respective carrying values at each balance sheet date. outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effect of alldilutive potential equity shares.The income of foreign subsidiaries is subject to the tax lawsof host countries, which is charged for determination of netprofit of subsidiaries.
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VALIANT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

15. Notes to the consolidated financial statements are intended to serve as a means of informative disclosure and a guide to betterunderstanding. Recognizing this purpose, the Company has disclosed only such notes from the individual financialstatements, which fairly present the needed disclosures.
16. The subsidiary companies considered in the consolidated financial statements are:
 Name of Subsidiary Companies Country of Proportion of  Proportion ofIncorporation  Ownership/Voting Ownership/VotingPower as at Power as at

st stMarch 31  2014 March 31  2013 Valiant Communications (UK) Limited United Kingdom 100.00% 100.00% Valiant Infrastructure Limited India 62.53% 62.53%
17. Auditor’s remuneration

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSstFOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31  2014

(In `)Particulars 31-03-2014 31-03-2013Statutory audit fee 180,000 180,000Certification charges 50,000 50,000Income tax representation 310,000 350,000Tax audit 125,000 125,000Service tax 618 618Total 665,618 705,618
In the financial year under reporting, the holding company is entitled for CENVAT credit on service tax charged by auditors,hence, the amount of service tax is not recognized as an expense.

18. Lease
The Company and its subsidiary have executed cancelable operating lease agreements with rent payable on a monthly basis,for industrial purpose as defined under the provisions of Accounting Standard 19, issued by Institute of CharteredAccountants of India. The companies have recognized all operating lease payments as an expense on a straight line basis overthe term of lease. The Companies have no obligation to pay any contingent rent. The lease is renewable at the sole option ofthe companies.
Rental expenses of ` 721,800/- (previous year: ` 721,800/-) in respect of obligation under operating lease(s), have beenrecognized in the profit and loss account.

19. Related parties disclosure
Name Relationship Transaction detailsValiant Communications (UK) Limited Subsidiary Nil (previous year: nil)Valiant Communications FZE, Subsidiary Nil (previous year: nil)Valiant Infrastructure Limited Subsidiary Nil (previous year: nil)Mr. Inder Mohan Sood Key Managerial Personnel Directors' remuneration of `5,296,688/-Mr. Davinder Mohan Sood Key Managerial Personnel (previous year: `5,117,067/-).Mr. Anil Tandon Key Managerial Personnel

Apart from given disclosures, no transaction was recorded between the Company and any related party mentioned inAccounting Standard 18 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.



47

VALIANT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

20. Other disclosuresa) During the previous year, the holding company had bought back and extinguished 199,550 equity shares, having face andfully paid-up value of ` 10/- each. The difference between the nominal value and amount spent for buy back with otherincidental expenses, total amounting to `1,836,850/- , was appropriated from securities premium account.b) In previous year, the holding company had also transferred ` 1,995,500/- from securities premium to capital redemptionreserve which represented the nominal value of shares bought back during the previous year.c) During the last five years immediately preceding the date as at the balance sheet is prepared, the holding company had bought-back 1,422,140 equity shares pursuant to the approval(s) of Board of Directors of the holding company.d) The unquoted non-trade investments are listed at overseas stock exchange(s) and based on the closing prices as at thereporting date, their market value is `6,466,219 /- (previous year: `5,027,105/-)e) The export sales figures includes the export sale of products of ` 109,928,827/- (previous year: ` 78,577,816/-) and theincidental export sale of services of `2,430,000/- (previous year: nil).f) During the financial year under reporting, the staff strength of subsidiaries is nil.g) During the financial year under reporting, no interest was paid by the Company in accordance with the provisions of theMicro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Further, all the payments were made to the suppliers on orbefore appointed day.h) During the financial year under reporting, no interest was paid by the holding company and its subsidiaries in accordancewith the provisions of the payable during the reporting year and preceding years in accordance with the provisions of theMicro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.i) During the financial year, there is no reportable amount of interest due and payable, accrued and remaining unpaid, smallenterprises supplier, to whom the holding company and its subsidiaries owe dues, which are outstanding beyondprescribed period as at the balance sheet date.j) As at the balance sheet date, in accordance with the provisions of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises DevelopmentAct, 2006, the holding company and its subsidiaries have the following unpaid amount, categorized as current liablity inbalance sheet, to :
(In `)Particulars 31-03-2014 31-03-2013Total outstanding dues including interest, of creditors 5,502,970 10,884,475other than micro and small enterprisesTotal outstanding dues including interest, of micro and - -small enterprises

21. The comparative figures for the previous year have been rearranged, wherever required, to conform to the revised presentationof accounts.
22. Notes to financial statements form an integral part of financial statements.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSstFOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31  2014

For and on behalf of the Board
Inder Mohan SoodManaging Director Manish KumarCompany SecretaryDavinder Mohan SoodDirector-Finance

As per our report of even dateFor and on behalf ofB. AGGARWAL & CO.Chartered AccountantsFirm Registration No. 004706N
Alok JainPartnerMembership No. 510960
New Delhi, May 23, 2014

New Delhi, May 23, 2014

VALIANT

COMMUNICATIONS



48annual report 2013-2014

VALIANT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
(In `)

Particulars 31-03-2014 31-03-2013
 A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIESNet profit before tax (5,039,559) (2,778,113)Adjustment forDepreciation and amortization 10,902,587 9,204,147Loss on sale of fixed assets 46,743 -Dividend income (57,660) (51,860)Bank Interest (6,716,044) (8,300,770)Foreign currency translation reserve adjustment 4,313,898 143,133Net (gain)/loss on foreign currency translation 432,427 (2,162,646)8,921,951 (1,167,996)

Operating profit before working capital changes 3,882,392 (3,946,109)Adjustment forTrade & other receivables (14,488,757) (13,395,316)Inventories 10,226,520 (568,620)Trade & other payables (3,502,325) 6,005,704Cash generated from operations (3,882,170) (11,904,341)Direct taxes 164,682 (209,333)Net cash generated from operating activities (3,717,488) (12,113,674)
B. CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIESPurchase of fixed assets (15,414,646) (15,408,327)Sale of fixed assets 106,666 -Long-term loans and advances 3,013,065 (1,335,261)Intangible assets under development - 3,070,000Dividend income 57,660 51,860Bank interest 6,716,044 8,300,770Net cash generated from investing activities (5,521,211) (5,320,958)

 C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIESFunds utilized for buy-back of equity shares - (3,832,350)Net cash generated from financing activities - (3,832,350)Net gain/(loss) on foreign currency translation (432,427) 2,162,646Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (9,671,126) (19,104,336)Cash and cash equivalents (opening balance) 105,831,454 124,935,790Cash and cash equivalents (closing balance) 96,160,328 105,831,454
Note: The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method" as set out in the Accounting Standard-3 on Cash FlowStatements issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED

As per our report of even dateFor and on behalf ofB. AGGARWAL & CO.Chartered AccountantsFirm Registration No. 004706NAlok Jain (Partner)Membership No. 510960

For and on behalf of the Board
Inder Mohan SoodManaging Director Manish KumarCompany SecretaryDavinder Mohan SoodDirector-Finance

New Delhi, May 23, 2014New Delhi, May 23, 2014



NOTICE

ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. Adoption of financial statements:

SPECIAL BUSINESS

st thNotice is hereby given that 21 Annual General Meeting of the Valiant Communications Ltd. will be held on Friday, September 26 2014, at 9.30a.m. at Surbhi Farms, 96/4, Post & Village, Tikri Kalan, New Delhi 110 041 to transact the following business:

stTo receive, consider and adopt the financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31 2014 including balance sheet as
stat March 31 2014, the statement of profit & loss account and the statement of cash flow for the year ended on the date, together with thereports of the Directors' and Auditors' thereon.

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:
“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rulesframed thereunder, as amended from time to time, B. Aggarwal & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 004706N), be and is hereby re-appointed as Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) to the conclusionof the fourth consecutive AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2017, subject to ratification of their appointment at every AGM, at suchremuneration plus service tax, out-of-pocket, travelling and living expenses, etc., as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors ofthe Company and the Auditors.”

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:
RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 149, 152, 196, 197 and Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, ofthe Companies Act, 2013, the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded for the re-appointment of Mr. Inder Mohan Sood (holding

thDIN 00001758), as a Managing Director, for a further period of five years w.e.f. August 17  2014 but liable to retire by rotation, on existingterms and conditions including remuneration, which is being paid at a consolidated amount of Rs. 24,70,000 (Rs. Twenty Four Lac and SeventyThousand only) per annum inclusive of all perks and allowances, and which shall be enhanced by 10% on yearly basis w.e.f. from 1st April ofevery year but subject to the maximum remuneration prescribed under Section II of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, a copy of termsand conditions is placed before this meeting, duly initialed for the purpose of identification.
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to vary or increase the existingremuneration package including monetary value of perquisite to the extent that the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Boardand / or the Board of Directors may consider appropriate, and as may be permitted or authorized in accordance with the relevant provisions ofthe Act, for the time being in force, provided that the remuneration payable to Mr. Inder Mohan Sood, shall be within the limits set out in Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 or any amendment thereto or any modification(s) or any statutory re-enactment(s) thereof and / or any rules or regulations framed hereunder and the terms of the agreement between the Company and Mr. InderMohan Sood shall be suitably modified to give effect to such variation or increase, as the case may be.
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to execute the agreement and other documents and takesuch steps as may be necessary and desirable to implement and give effect to the forgoing resolution.”

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:
RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 149, 152, 196, 197 and Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, ofthe Companies Act, 2013, the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded for the re-appointment of Mr. Davinder Mohan Sood (holding

stDIN 00001756), as a Whole-time Director for a further period of five years w.e.f. December 1 2014 but liable to retire by rotation, on existingterms and conditions including remuneration, which is being paid at a consolidated amount of Rs. 22,62,000 (Rs. Twenty Two Lac and SixtyTwo Thousand only) per annum inclusive of all perks and allowances, and which shall be enhanced by 10% on yearly basis w.e.f. from 1st Aprilof every year but subject to the maximum remuneration prescribed under Section II of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, a copy of termsand conditions is placed before this meeting, duly initialed for the purpose of identification.

2. Appointment of Auditors:

3. Appointment of Mr. Inder Mohan Sood as Managing Director:

4. Appointment of Mr. Davinder Mohan Sood as Whole-time Director:
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to vary or increase the existingremuneration package including monetary value of perquisite to the extent that the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Boardand / or the Board of Directors may consider appropriate, and as may be permitted or authorized in accordance with the relevant provisions ofthe Act, for the time being in force, provided that the remuneration payable to Mr. Davinder Mohan Sood, shall be within the limits set out inSection 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 or any amendment thereto or any modification(s) or any statutory re-enactment(s) thereof and / or any rules or regulations framed hereunder and the terms of the agreement between the Company and Mr.Davinder Mohan Sood shall be suitably modified to give effect to such variation or increase as the case may be.
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to execute the agreement and other documents and takesuch steps as may be necessary and desirable to implement and give effect to the forgoing resolution.”

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:
“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) andthe Rules framed thereunder, read with Schedule IV to the Act, as amended from time to time, Mr. Gaurav Kaura (holding DIN 00001797), anon-executive Director of the Company, being eligible for appointment, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the

th thCompany with effect from September 26 , 2014 up to September 25 2019.”

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:
“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) andthe Rules framed thereunder, read with Schedule IV to the Act, as amended from time to time, Mr. Avinash Verma (holding DIN 01158958), anon-executive Director of the Company, being eligible for appointment, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the

th thCompany with effect from September 26 , 2014 up to September 25 2019.”

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:
“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) andthe Rules framed thereunder, read with Schedule IV to the Act, as amended from time to time, Mr. Sumit Mehta (holding DIN 05302285), anon-executive Director of the Company, being eligible for appointment, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the

th thCompany with effect from September 26 , 2014 up to September 25 2019.”

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:
“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) andthe Rules framed thereunder, read with Schedule IV to the Act, as amended from time to time, Ms. Neepa Chatterjee (holding DIN 05302341),in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a member under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 signifying herintention to propose Ms. Neepa Chatterjee as a candidate for the office of director of the Company, be and is hereby appointed as an

th thIndependent Director of the Company with effect from September 26 , 2014 up to September 25 2019.”

By order of the Board of DirectorsDate: May 23, 2014 For Valiant Communications Ltd.Regd. Ofice: 71/1, Shivaji Marg,New Delhi - 110015 Manish KumarCompany Secretary

5. Appointment of Mr. Gaurav Kaura as an Independent Director:

6. Appointment of Mr. Avinash Verma as an Independent Director:

7. Appointment of Mr. Sumit Mehta as an Independent Director:

8. Appointment of Ms. Neepa Chatterjee as an Independent Director:
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NOTES:1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTEINSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.2. The proxy form duly completed must reach the Company's Registered Office at least 48 hours before the time of the meeting.3. The members are requested to:(i) Notify change in their address, if any to the Company;(ii) Send their queries, if any, at least 7 days in advance of the meeting so that necessary information can be made available at the Meeting
th4. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from Saturday, September 20 2014 to Friday, September

th26 2014.5. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124 Companies Act, 2013 (Section 205A and 205C of the erstwhile Companies Act, 1956), the amountsof dividend remaining unclaimed for a period of seven years are required to be transferred to the Investors Education and Protection Fund.Members who have not encashed the dividend warrants are requested to write to the Company for revalidation of dividend warrants.6. To support the green initiative of the Government, members are requested to register their email addresses, in respect of electronic holdingswith the Depository through their concerned Depository Participants. Members who hold shares in physical form are requested to register 
ndtheir email addresses with the Share Registrar of the Company i.e. Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., 44, Community Centre, 2 Floor, NarainaIndustrial Area, Phase-I, Near PVR Naraina New Delhi-110 028.7. Brief profile of directors to be appointed:(i) Mr. Inder Mohan Sood is one of Promoters of the Company. He is a Post Graduate (M.A.) from Delhi University and having vastexperience in the core activities of the Company. He is associated with the Company right from its inception. Apart from the Company,he holds the office of director in (a) Valiant Infrastructure Ltd. (b) Valiant Communications (UK) Ltd. (c) Gem Financiers (P) Ltd. (d) 

stGreat Films (P) Ltd. (e) Valcomm Technologies Inc. As on March 31 2014, he holds 941,536 (13.03%) equity shares of the Company.(ii) Mr. Davinder Mohan Sood is one of Promoters of the Company. He is a Honors Graduate in English from Delhi University and alsoaccredited with Advanced Security Analysis from The New York Institute of Finance, USA. He has varied experience in seniormanagement and operations of the Company. He is associated with the Company right from its inception. Apart from the Company, heholds the office of director in (a) Valiant Infrastructure Ltd. (b) Gem Financiers (P) Ltd. (c) Great Films (P) Ltd. (d) Valcomm Technologies
stInc.As on March 31 2014, he holds 935,058 (12.94%) equity shares of the Company.(iii) Mr. Gaurav Kaura is a commerce graduate and proficient in the field of Computer Software / Internet technologies. He does not hold 

stdirectorship, or membership of any committees, in any other company. As on March 31 2014, he does not holds any equity shares of theCompany.(iv) Mr. Avinash Verma is a fellow member of Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and Honors Commerce Graduate from DelhiUniversity. He is in practice from last 25 years. He has wide expertise and experience of accountancy and taxation matters. He does not
sthold directorship or membership of any committees, in any other company. As on March 31 2014, he does not hold any equity share ofCompany.(v) Mr. Sumit Mehta is a practicing advocate from last eight years. He has wide expertise and experience in cyber laws. He does not hold 

stdirectorship or membership of any committee, in any other company. As on March 31 2014, he does not hold any equity shares of theCompany.(vi) Ms. Neepa Chatterjee has wide experience in the field of marketing and had worked for some of the big brands like IKEA, Taj, Modiluft,
stetc. She holds a master's degree in Business Administration. As on March 31 2014, she holds 1,500 (0.02%) equity share of the Company.

Item No. 3
thMr. Inder Mohan Sood was re-appointed as Managing Director of the Company with effect from August 17 2009 for a period of five years, and his

thterm of office will expire on August 16 2014.
Considering his long association with the Company, the valuable services rendered and efforts made by him in improving the operations of theCompany, the Board of Directors are of opinion that he be re-appointed as Managing Director and Chairman of the Company for a further period

rdof five years. Accordingly, the Board of Directors at its meeting held on May 23 2014, subject to the approval of the members and the provisions ofthe Article of Association of the Company, has re-appointed Mr. Inder Mohan Sood as the Chairman & Managing Director of the Company for a
thfurther period of five years, w.e.f. August 17 2014, on the existing terms and conditions including remuneration, which is being paid at aconsolidated amount of Rs. 24,70,000 (Rs. Twenty Four Lac and Seventy Thousand only) per annum inclusive of all perks and allowances, and 

stwhich shall be enhanced by 10% on yearly basis w.e.f. from 1 April of every year. A draft copy thereof is placed before this meeting for the purposeof inspection.
None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) or relatives of directors and KMP is concerned or interested in the Resolution except Mr.Inder Mohan Sood, Managing Director and Mr. Davinder Mohan Sood, Whole-time Director.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENTS WITH RESPECT TO SPECIAL BUSINESS (SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013)



Item No. 4
stMr. Davinder Mohan Sood was re-appointed as Whole-time Director of the Company with effect from December 1 2009 for a period of five years,

thand the present term of office would expire on November 30 2014.
Considering his long association with the Company, the valuable services rendered and efforts made by him in improving the operations of theCompany, the Board of Directors are of opinion that he be re-appointed as Whole-time Director for a further period of five years. Accordingly, the

rdBoard of Directors in their meeting held on May 23 2014, subject to the approval of the members and the provisions of the Article of Association ofthe Company, has re-appointed Mr. Davinder Mohan Sood as Whole-time Director of the Company for a further period of five years, w.e.f.
stDecember 1 2014, on the existing terms and conditions including remuneration, which is being paid at a consolidated amount of Rs. 22,62,000(Rs. Twenty Two Lac and Sixty Two Thousand only) per annum inclusive of all perks and allowances, and which shall be enhanced by 10% on

styearly basis w.e.f. from 1 April of every year. A draft copy thereof is placed before this meeting for the purpose of inspection.
None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) or relatives of directors and KMP is concerned or interested in the Resolution except Mr.Inder Mohan Sood, Managing Director and Mr. Davinder Mohan Sood, Whole-time Director.
Item No. 5 to 7
The Company had, pursuant to the provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements entered with the Stock Exchanges, appointed Mr. GauravKaura, Mr. Avinash Verma and Mr. Sumit Mehta as Independent Directors at various times, in compliance with the requirements of the clause.
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Act, which came in to effect from April 1, 2014, every listed public company is required to have atleast one-third of the total number of directors as independent directors, who are not liable to retire by rotation.
The Nominations and remuneration Committee has recommended the appointment of these directors as Independent Directors from September

th th26 2014 to September 25 2019.
Mr. Gaurav Kaura, Mr. Avinash Verma and Mr. Sumit Mehta, non-executive directors of the Company, have given a declaration to the Board thatthey meet the criteria of independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Act.
In the opinion of the Board, each of these directors fulfill the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules framed thereunder for appointment asIndependent Director and they are independent of the management.
In compliance with the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule IV of the Act, the appointment of these directors as Independent Directors isnow being placed before the Members for their approval.
The terms and conditions of appointment of the above Directors shall be open for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of theCompany during normal business hours on any working day.
Mr. Gaurav Kaura, Mr. Avinash Verma and Mr. Sumit Mehta, respectively, are concerned or interested in the Resolutions of the accompanying Notice relating to their own appointment.
Item No. 8
In accordance with the provisions of Section 149 of the Act, which came in to effect from April 1, 2014, your company is required to appoint at leastone woman director in its board of directors.
The Company has received a notice in writing under the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 along with a deposit of Rs. 100,000/-proposing the candidature of Ms. Neepa Chatterjee for the office of Independent Director.
Ms. Neepa Chatterjee, have given a declaration to the Board that she meets the criteria of independence as provided under Section 149(6) of theAct.
In the opinion of the Board, Ms. Neepa Chatterjee, fulfills the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules framed thereunder for appointment asIndependent Director and she is independent of the management.
None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) or relatives of directors and KMP is concerned or interested in the Resolution except Ms.Neepa Chatterjee.

By order of the Board of DirectorsFor Valiant Communications Ltd.
Date: May 23, 2014Regd. Office: 71/1, Shivaji Marg, Manish KumarNew Delhi - 110015 Company Secretary
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E-Voting

The instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:
In case of members receiving e-mail:www.evotingindia.com

www.evotingindia.com

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

https://www.evotingindia.co.in
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

In case of members receiving the physical copy:

Other instructions:

www.evotingindia.co.in helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com investors@valiantcom.com

(i) In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder, the Members are provided with the facility to cast their voteelectronically, through the e-voting services provided by CDSL, on all resolutions set forth in this Notice.
th(ii) The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the Company as on August 8 2014.(iii) Mr. Alok Jain, Partner, B. Aggarwal & Co., Chartered Accountants, has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the E-voting process in a fair andtransparent manner.

(i) Log on to the e-voting website(ii) Click on “Shareholders” tab.(iii) Now, select the “COMPANY NAME” from the drop down menu and click on “SUBMIT”(iv) Now Enter your User IDa. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.(v) Next, enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing passwordis to be used.(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

PAN* Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (applicable for both demat shareholders as well asphysical shareholders)- Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first twoletters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.- In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0's before the number after the first twocharacters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 in thePAN field.DOB# Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for the said demat account or folio indd/mm/yyyy format.Dividend Bank Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for the said demat account orDetails# folio.- Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details are not recorded with the depository orcompany please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to bealso used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-votingthrough CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.(xi) Click on the EVSN for <Valiant Communications Limited> and choose to vote.(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired.The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.(xiii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on“OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.(xv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.(xvi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.(xvii) If demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then enter the User ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password and enter thedetails as prompted by the system.a. Institutional shareholders (i.e., other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to log on to and registerthemselves as Corporate.b. They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity to .c. After receiving the login details they have to create a user who would be able to link the account(s) which they wish to vote on.d. The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.e. They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

Please follow all steps from sl. no. (i) to sl. no. (xvii) above to cast vote.

th ndThe voting period begins on Saturday, September 20 2014 (9.00 a.m. IST) and ends on Monday, September 22 2014 (6.00 p.m. IST). During this period shareholders of
ththe Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of Friday, August 8 2014, may cast their voteelectronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available atunder help section or write an email to and to the Company at
5



VALIANT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

VALIANT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

Registered Office : 71/1, Shivaji Marg, New Delhi  110015.

I/We, being the member(s) of  .................................................................................... shares of Valiant Communications Limited hereby appoint 
1. Name:  ......................................................................................................... E-mail Id:Address: ............................................................................................................................................................................................................................. Signature:
2. Name:  ......................................................................................................... E-mail Id:Address: ............................................................................................................................................................................................................................. Signature:
3. Name:  ......................................................................................................... E-mail Id:Address: ............................................................................................................................................................................................................................. Signature:

doption of financial statements 2 Appointment of Auditors 3 Appointment of Mr. Inder Mohan Sood as Managing Director 4 Appointment of Mr. Davinder Mohan Sood as Whole-time Director 5 Appointment of Mr. Gaurav Kaura as an Independent Director 6 Appointment of Mr. Avinash Verma as an Independent Director 7 Appointment of Mr. Sumit Mehta as an Independent Director 8 Appointment of Ms. Neepa Chatterjee as an Independent Director
Signed the .........................day of ...........................2014
Signature of shareholder.............................................................................. Signature of Proxyholder(s).....................................................................
Note: i) This form in order to be effective should be dully completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company at 71/1, Shivaji Marg, New Delhi 110015, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.ii) Those Members who have multiple folios with different jointholders may use copies of this Attendance slip/Proxy.  *iii) It is optional to put a “X” in the appropriate column against the Resolution indicated in the Box. If you leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against the Resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as He / She thinks appropriate.

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  PLEASE TEAR HERE  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Registered Office : 71/1, Shivaji Marg, New Delhi  110015.

ATTENDANCE SLIP(To be presented at the entrance)

Folio Number _____________________________ DP ID No. _____________________________ Client ID No._____________________________
Name of the Member _____________________________________________________________ Signature ________________________________
Name of Proxyholder ____________________________________________________________ Signature ________________________________
1. Only Member/Proxyholder can attend the meeting.2. Member/Proxyholder should bring his/her copy of the Annual Report for reference at the meeting.

CIN: L74899DL1993PLC056652

CIN: L74899DL1993PLC056652

PROXY FORM(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014
Name of the member(s) :..............................................................................................................................................................................................Registered address :..............................................................................................................................................................................................E-mail Id :..............................................................................................................................................................................................Folio No. / Client ID No. :................................................................................ DP ID No. .....................................................................................

.....................................................................................
....................................................................................or failing him .....................................................................................
....................................................................................or failing him .....................................................................................
....................................................................................

stas my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 21  Annual General Meeting of the Company tobe held
thFriday, September 26  2014 at 9.30 a.m. at Surbhi Farms, 96/4, Post & Village, Tikri Kalan, New Delhi 110 041 and at any adjournment thereof inrespect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

  Resolution Resolution *OptionalNo.        For            Against 1 A

ST TH21  ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 26  2014 AT 9.30 A.M.at Surbhi Farms, 96/4, Post & Village, Tikri Kalan, New Delhi 110 041

VALIANT

COMMUNICATIONS

VALIANT

COMMUNICATIONS

Affix` One RevenueStamp

�

�

6



Valiant Communications Limited
71/1, Shivaji Marg, 

New Delhi 110 015, India

REGISTERED OFFICE

Valiant Communications (UK) Limited
1 Acton Hill Mews,

310-328 Uxbridge Road
London W3 9QN, UK

Valcomm Technologies Inc.
4000 Ponce de Leon, 

Suite 470, Coral Gables,
FL 33146, USA

International Distributors and Representative offices

OVERSEAS OFFICES

Europe

Bulgaria

France

Norway

Romania

Russia

Spain

Sweden

Turkey

United Kingdom

Middle East

Iraq

Israel

Jordan

Kuwait

Qatar

Saudi Arabia

U.A.E

Yemen

U.S.A

Arizona

Florida

Canada

Ontario

Central & South America

Argentina

Brazil

Columbia

Mexico

Venezuela

Australia

Australia

Cook Islands

Fiji

New Zealand

Asia

Bangladesh

Brunei

Cambodia

China

Indonesia

Malaysia

Singapore

South Korea

Sri Lanka

Thailand

Vietnam

Africa

Algeria

Egypt

Libya

Nigeria

South Africa


